
 CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
FOREST AND BEACH COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA  
Thursday, September 10, 2015
 Tour of Inspection – 3:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting – 3:30 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
East side of Monte Verde St. between Ocean & 7th Avenues 

Carmel, California 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

COMMISSION MEMBERS: DAVID REFUERZO – CHAIR 
KAREN FERLITO – VICE CHAIR 
KATHY BANG 
MICHAEL CARTER 
JEFF BARON 

TOUR OF INSPECTION 

Shortly after 3:00 p.m. the Commission will leave the Council Chambers for an on-site Tour of 
Inspection of all properties listed on this agenda. The Tour may also include projects previously 
approved by the City and not on this agenda. Prior to the beginning of the Tour of Inspection, 
the Commission may eliminate one or more on-site visits. The public is welcome to follow the 
Commission on its tour of the determined sites. The Commission will return to the Council 
Chambers at 3:30 p.m. or as soon thereafter as possible.       

1. NW corner of San Antonio Avenue and Ocean Avenue – review of Eucalyptus tree work.

ROLL CALL 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPEARANCES 

Thank you for attending the meeting.  Anyone wishing to address the Commission on matters not 
on the agenda, but within the jurisdiction of the Commission, may do so now.  Please state the 
matter on which you wish to speak.  Matters not appearing on the Commission’s agenda will not 
receive action at this meeting but may be referred to staff for a future meeting.  Presentations will 
be limited to three minutes, or as established by the Commission. Persons are not required to give 
their name or address, but it is helpful for speakers to state their name in order that the Secretary 
may identify them.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration of the minutes for the July 9, 2015 regular meeting and the July 21, 2015
and August 5, 2015 special meetings.

1



ORDERS OF BUSINESS 

2. Report from the 2015 Arbor Day ad hoc committee.

3. Review of the Carmel Emergency Operations Plan Annex P – Carmel (City) Beach
Closure, Evacuation, and Tsunami Plan.

4. Receive an update on the status of the beach fire project and review of the beach fire
and activity data.

REPORTS FROM STAFF AND COMMISSIONERS 

5. City Forester’s Report
A. July and August tree data 
B.  Parks activities 
C. Beach activities 
D. Ocean Ave. eucalyptus work 
E. Future agenda items 

6. Public Works Director’s Report
A. Updates on City Council and Planning Commission items 
B. Other items of interest to the Commission 

ADJOURNMENT 

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Forest and Beach Commission 
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning 
and Building Department located at City Hall, on Monte Verde between Ocean and 7th Avenues 
during normal business hours. 

If there is not a special meeting, the next regular meeting of the Forest and Beach Commission 
will be: 

October 8, 2015  
Tour of Inspection – as required 

3:30 p.m. - Regular Agenda 

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.  The City 
of Carmel-by-the-Sea Telecommunication’s Device for the Deaf /Speech Impaired (TDD) 
number is 1-800-735-2929. 

2



3



Forest and Beach Commission – Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
FOREST AND BEACH COMMISSION - MINUTES 

THURSDAY, JULY 9, 2015 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Kathy Bang 
Jeff Baron 
Michael Carter 
Karen Ferlito 
David Refuerzo – Chair 

STAFF PRESENT: Mike Branson, City Forester 
Paul Tomasi, Commander 
Leslie Fenton, Executive Assistant 

TOUR OF INSPECTION 

The Forest and Beach Commission toured the following site:  First Murphy Park – NW corner of 
Lincoln Street and 6th Avenue. 

ROLL CALL 

PLEGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Members of the audience joined the Commission in a Pledge of Allegiance. 

APPEARANCES 

None 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration of the minutes for the 11 June 2015 Regular meeting.

Commissioner BANG moved to approve the minutes for the 11 June 2015 Regular meeting 
as amended, seconded by REFUERZO and carried by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  Bang, Baron, Carter, Ferlito, Refuerzo 
NOES:  None 
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: None 

4



Forest and Beach Commission – Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

2 
 

ORDERS OF BUSINESS 
 
2. Receive an update on the status of the beach fire project. 
 
 - Coastal Commission staff contacted the City and Sharon Friedrichsen and Rob Mullane  
    are working on answering their questions. 
 - A hearing will be held most likely in the fall, this would be the earliest. 
 - Commander Tomasi gave a beach fire data report for the month of June. 
 
 Chair Refuerzo opened the public hearing at 3:56 p.m.  Maggie Eaton (related beach 

experience) appeared before the Commission.  There being no other appearances, the 
public hearing was closed at 3:59 p.m. 

 
3. Receive an update on implementation of the shoreline assessment report. 
 
 David Shonman gave an update on the shoreline assessment report and staff are working 

on recommendations for repairs. 
 
 Chair Refuerzo opened the public hearing at 4:47 p.m.  There being no appearances, the 

public hearing was closed at 4:47 p.m. 
 
4. Report from the 2015 Arbor Day ad hoc committee. 
 
 - Renovate area at First Murphy, specifically the center section. 
 - Funds available for improvements. 
 - Project would entail new landscaping and repairs to the irrigation system. 
 - Planting of trees to honor Steve & Barbara Brooks. 
 - Demonstration and educational opportunity on how to plant and install/maintain  
               irrigation systems 
 
 Chair Refuerzo opened the public hearing at 4:58 p.m.  There being no appearances, the 

public hearing was closed at 4:58 p.m. 
 
 Commissioner Baron requested the Commission and public review the proposed 

landscape changes at the next regular meeting. By consensus, the Commission agreed to 
include a review of the plan on the next agenda. 

 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND COMMISSIONERS 
 
5. Forester’s Report 
 
 A. June tree data 
  - 41 trees planted 
   
 B. Council item updates 

- approved an urgency ordinance which places a 45-day halt to installation and       
   permits for artificial turf 

  - new budget began July 1, 2015 

5



Forest and Beach Commission – Minutes 
July 9, 2015 

3 
 

  - Centennial workshop held – Commissions ideas discussed 
 
 
 C. Parks activities 
  - MTNP entrance at Mt. View drawings have been completed and forwarded to  
                           Friends of MTNP for comments. 
  - Out to bid hopefully by end of the month and completed by fall 
 
 D. Beach activities 
  - charcoal clean-up continuing 
  - finding that someone is burying fires 
  - City website still shows photo of beach fires 
   
 E. Budget update 
  - new FY began July 1 
  - Marshall Plan funds 
 
 F. Planning Commission activities 
  - Ad Hoc Committee on North Dunes formed, tour with members 
  - Commission would like to be notified of large groups holding events on the  
                           beach 
 
 G. Future agenda items 
  - Next meeting re-scheduled to August 20, 2015 
  - Emergency Operations Plan 
  - 2015 Arbor Day project for First Murphy Park 
  - Centennial idea 
  - First Flush outfall data collection results 
  - July PD beach report 
  - North Dunes 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 
5:30 p.m. 
 
 
SIGNED 
 
______________________________ 
David Refuerzo, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Leslie Fenton, Acting Secretary     

                      

6



Forest and Beach Commission – Minutes 
July 21, 2015 

1 
 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
FOREST AND BEACH COMMISSION 

 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY, JULY 21, 2015 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL FOR TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 
 The Commission was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
 
 COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: Kathy Bang 
       Michael Carter 
       Karen Ferlito 
       David Refuerzo – Chair 
 
 COMMISSION MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Baron 
 
 STAFF PRESENT:    Mike Branson, City Forester 
  
  
 
II.           TOUR OF INSPECTION 
 

1. Carpenter Street between the north City limit and Second Avenue. 

The Commission toured the project site on Carpenter Street. 

III.         ROLL CALL   

 The meeting was called to order at 3:49 p.m. 

  PRESENT: Kathy Bang 
   Michael Carter 
   Karen Ferlito 
   David Refuerzo – Chair 
 
 ABSENT: Jeff Baron 
 
 STAFF: Mike Branson, City Forester 
   Sherman Low, City Engineer 
   Paul Tomasi, Police Commander 
  

IV. PLEGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 Members of the audience joined the Commission in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
V. APPEARANCES 
 
 No speakers. 
 
 
 

7



Forest and Beach Commission – Minutes 
July 21, 2015 

2 
 

VI. ORDERS OF BUSINESS 
 

1. Review and comment on a drainage improvement project on Carpenter Street 
between the north city limit and Second Avenue. 

 
Mike Branson presented an overview of the project to the Commission. 
 
Sherman Low provided more details of the project scope and outcomes and answered 
questions from the Commission.     
 
Public comment opened and closed at 3:52 p.m. No public present. 
 
After discussion, the Commission made the following recommendations for the project: 
1. Replace any removed trees on at least a 1:1 basis. 
2. Enhance the appearance of the right-of-way in the project area. 
3. Schedule a follow-up visit by the Commission after completion. 

 
Chairperson Refuerzo reopened appearances at 4:02 p.m. 
 
Richard Kreitman presented a device he made for simple propane beach fires and invited 
the Commission to a demonstration of his fire device on Carmel Beach on Saturday. 
 
Appearances closed at 4:06 p.m. 

 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was 
adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 

 
 
 ____________________________ 
 David Refuerzo, Chair 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 ___________________________ 
 Mike Branson, City Forester 
         

                      
 

 

8



 Forest and Beach Commission Minutes  
 August 5, 2015 
 1 

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
FOREST AND BEACH COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 5, 2015 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL:   6:01 p.m. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT:     Kathy Bang 
         Jeff Baron 
        Michael Carter 
      Karen Ferlito, Vice Chair 
         David Refuerzo, Chair 
 
STAFF PRESENT:      Rob Mullane, AICP, Public Works Director 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEGE OF ALLIGIANCE 
 
APPERANCES 
 
No speakers 
 
ORDERS OF BUSINESS 
 

1. Discuss Air Quality and beach fire data 
2. Consider and Urgency Ordinance and options to restrict, move, or temporarily ban fires 

on Carmel Beach 
3. Provide recommendation to City Council on Urgency Ordinance. 

 
Commissioners Bang, Carter, and Vice Chair Ferlito noted that they had recently endorsed a 
petition for a moratorium on beach fires, and therefore, had a conflict of interest. Public Works 
Director Mullane noted that with the recusal of three Commissioners, the Commission no 
longer had a quorum, and therefore no action could be taken on these items. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was adjourned at 
6:05 p.m. 
 
 

 
 

9



 Forest and Beach Commission Minutes  
 August 5, 2015 
 2 

 
 
 SIGNED:  
 
_______________________ 
David Refuerzo, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________ 
Rob Mullane, AICP, Public Works Director 
       

10



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 

Forest and Beach Commission Report 

September 10, 2015 

 
To: Chair Refuerzo and Forest & Beach Commissioners 

From: Mike Branson, City Forester 

Subject: Arbor Day Event for 2015 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Forest and Beach Commission has selected a tree planting and landscape improvement 
project in First Murphy Park as the Carmel Arbor Day event for 2015. October has been chosen 
for the event, but a specific date has not been selected. 
 
Following discussion of the Arbor Day event at the last regular meeting, the Commission 
requested the plan for the landscape planting be placed on the next agenda to give the 
Commission and the public an opportunity to comment on the plan. A planting plan is attached. 
 
The City Council has authorized funding for the event utilizing two donations to the Urban 
Forest Restoration Deposit Account specifically for improvements to First Murphy Park. The 
amount of the Council-approved authorization is $6,000. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 

1. Planting Plan 

11



Attachment 1

12



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 

Forest and Beach Commission Report 

September 10, 2015 

To: Chair Refuerzo and Forest & Beach Commissioners 

From: Mike Branson, City Forester 

Subject: Emergency Preparedness Plan 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

SUMMARY: 

A request was made at the July regular meeting for the Commission to obtain and review the 
City emergency plan for beach closures and other beach-related events. The Carmel-by-the-Sea 
Emergency Operations Plan describes the responsibilities and procedures for beach 
emergencies in Annex P, which is attached. The entire Emergency Operations Plan is available 
on the City web site at:  http://ci.carmel.ca.us/carmel/index.cfm/linkservid/BDB67416-3048-
7B3D-C55A130C7BF67F65/showMeta/0/  .  

ATTACHMENT: 

1. Annex P of the City’s Emergency Operations Plan

13

http://ci.carmel.ca.us/carmel/index.cfm/linkservid/BDB67416-3048-7B3D-C55A130C7BF67F65/showMeta/0/
http://ci.carmel.ca.us/carmel/index.cfm/linkservid/BDB67416-3048-7B3D-C55A130C7BF67F65/showMeta/0/


CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS 
PLAN 

REVISION EFFECTIVE: 1 JUNE 2012 

Attachment 1

14



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 

P-1 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 

Annex P – Carmel (City) Beach Closure, Evacuation, 
and Tsunami Plan 
General 

This annex provides a general plan for the closure and evacuation of the Carmel-by-the-
Sea (City) Beach in the event of a Tsunami Watch/Warning, Coastal Flooding Watch/ 
Warning, High Surf Watch/Warning, or any other natural or manmade phenomenon re-
quiring the timely evacuation of the beach to preserve life and property The City of Car-
mel has established procedures for Beach Evacuation as contained herein. 

Carmel (City) Beach 

Carmel Beach defines the western boundary of the City and is approximately 0.9 miles in 
length.  Bordering on Carmel Bay, it is popular with tourists and local citizens alike. 
Numerous homes border and/or overlook the Beach.  During periods of warm, pleasant 
weather and holidays, the Beach can be used by thousands in a given day.  Access to the 
Beach is restricted to well-defined entry points and stairways.  Although not known for 
the highest local wave sets, the Beach is popular with local surfing enthusiasts.   

Concept of Operations 

Several natural phenomena have the capacity to cause conditions that would warrant clo-
sure of the Carmel-by-the-Sea Beach as a protective measure to preserve life and/or 
property.  These include, but are not limited to, the following: 

 High surf/swell conditions caused by high winds and/or storm surge.

 Very high tides.

 A combination of the two conditions above.

 An official tsunami warning, an official tsunami advisory, or a natural tsunami
warning.

 Pollution or contaminants in the water.

 Potentially dangerous sea life such as jellyfish or a shark attack.

Alerts, watches, or warnings of these conditions may be received by the City from several 
sources, including: 

 Emergency Bulletins from the Monterey County Operational Area Emergency
Operations Center.

 Emergency notifications from the California Emergency Services Agency
(CALEMA) or the Coastal Region, CALEMA.

15



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 

P-2 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 

 Advisories, watches, and/or warnings issued by the National Weather Service or
the West Coast and Alaska Tsunami Warning Center.

 Emergency bulletins, contamination notices, or beach closure notices issued by
the Monterey County Department of Health.

 On scene observations by city employees or other qualified personnel.

Safety of Personnel 

Emergency situations associated with the ocean can pose distinct safety risks for respond-
ing personnel as well as beachgoers.  Safety will be the primary consideration in any re-
sponse to an ocean emergency event.  Incident Commanders should ensure that all safety 
precautions are in place and implemented during any response.  Accountability proce-
dures for personnel will be established prior to personnel venturing onto the Beach.  Per-
sonnel will be recalled from the Beach in the event dangerous conditions threaten their 
safety. 

Operational Responsibilities 
When information is received from any source that the safety of citizens on or in the vi-
cinity of the beach may be jeopardized, the following actions will be taken: 

 On-Duty Police Watch Commander:
o Gather all information and details on the situation.

o Notify and brief the Director of Public Safety.

o Alert off duty personnel to the possible need to report for emergency duty.

o Provide on-scene Incident Commander and establish the Incident Com-
mand Post (ICP) at the Ocean Avenue Beach Parking Lot.

o Assess the situation with on-duty personnel.

 Director of Public Safety:
o Direct the activation of additional personnel resources, if required.

o Notify the City Administrator and provide all details regarding a potential
closure of the Beach.

o Recommend activation of the CEOC, if required.

o Direct the closure of the Carmel Beach if directed.

o Position fire service and law enforcement personnel to ensure non-entry
into the Beach.

o Clear all private vehicles from parking areas adjacent to the Beach.

o Provide traffic control and direction in the vicinity of the Beach.

16



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-3 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

o Continue to assess the situation to determine if an actual emergency exists. 

o Ensure that the Monterey County Office of Emergency Services or the 
Monterey County Operational Area EOC is informed of the situation and 
the actions taken by the City. 

o Ensure allied Governmental Agencies are notified as appropriate, includ-
ing but not limited to:  Monterey County Health Department, Water Re-
sources Agency, California Coastal Commission (Coastal Office). 

 Beach Evacuation and Closure Guidelines:   
o The Carmel City Beach may be evacuated and closed in the interest of 

public safety, health, and welfare.  Decisions to evacuate/close the beach, 
or parts thereof, should be supported by information that would reasonably 
warrant the City to consider such action as reasonable and necessary.  

o Facilitating an emergency beach evacuation/closure is subject to the fol-
lowing process: 

 Director of Public Safety (or designee), or a management represen-
tative of Public Works, or Fire Department, or Forestry recom-
mends to the City Administrator (or Designee) to close the Carmel 
City Beach and reasons supporting the request. 

 City Administrator reviews the request for beach closure and if ap-
proved, the following actions will occur. 

 The Director of Public Safety, or designee, will take the following 
actions as necessary and appropriate for the situation: 

o Direct the evacuation of the beach using all available city 
field personnel as appropriate; this includes police, fire, 
public works, and forestry/beach personnel as needed.  Off 
duty personnel may be summoned to assist if needed.  Al-
lied agencies may be requested to assist via mutual aid:  
Monterey County Sheriff’s Office, California Highway Pa-
trol, and California State Parks, other local police depart-
ments, and Fish and Game. 

o Notify the Public Works Department to post standardized 
signs at the Del Mar Beach area and beach stairways as 
necessary.   

o Prepare and distribute a press release notifying the public, 
the Chamber of Commerce, the Carmel Innkeeper’s Asso-
ciation, and all city staff of the decision to close the beach. 

o Activate the Alert Monterey County system to make notifi-
cation(s) as appropriate. 

17



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-4 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

o Notify allied government agencies as necessary, including 
but not limited to:  Monterey County Office of Emergency 
Services, the Monterey County Health Department, Water 
Resources Agency, the Coast Guard, the California Coastal 
Commission, and Monterey Bay Marine Sanctuary? 

o Staging appropriate personnel as necessary to monitor the 
beach access points and restrict access; ensure closure signs 
are maintained. 

 City Administrator: 
o Direct closure of the Beach.  (The final authority to close the Beach rests 

with the City Administrator or his/her designee.) 

o Notify the Mayor and City Council. 

o Provide liaison with the media until the CEOC Public Information Section 
Chief is activated. 

 Fire Chief: 
o Prepare to activate off-duty personnel if warranted. 

o Assist law enforcement personnel in closing the Beach and enforcing non-
entry. 

o Assist in traffic control and direction as required. 

 Public Services Director: 
o Mobilize personnel as required. 

o Provide and position “Beach Closed – No Access” signs and barriers at 
each Beach entrance.  The following minimum sites will be posted for full 
Beach closure: 

 Fourth Ave. access easement at Sand and Sea. 

 W/S San Antonio 75 feet south of Fourth Avenue. 

 Del Mar Parking Lot (3) placed west of the lot pavement evenly 
spaced between the restroom and pump station at the south end of 
the lot. 

 Eighth Avenue Stairway. 

 Emergency Access south of Eighth Avenue. 

 Handicap Access south of Eight Avenue. 

 Ninth Avenue Stairway.  

 North Tenth Avenue Stairway. 

 South Tenth Avenue Stairway. 

18



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-5 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

 Eleventh Avenue Stairway. 

 Twelfth Avenue Stairway. 

 Thirteenth Avenue Stairway. 

 Santa Lucia Stairway. 

 Martin Way Stairway. 

o Assist the Incident Commander as required. 

o Place heavy equipment resources on standby as necessary. 

o Block Beach access streets as required. 

Tsunami Related Considerations 
 “Tsunami Ready”:  The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea is actively pursuing the 

NOAA designation of “Tsunami Ready”, but has not achieved this status as of the 
approval of this plan.  When obtained, the plan will be revised to reflect that sta-
tus. 

 General:  While the likelihood of a tsunami impacting the City is relatively low, 
the potential for damage and threats to life could conceivably go beyond the im-
mediate Beach.  Depending on the forecast height of “run-up” of the tsunami, 
evacuation of homes and structures immediately inland from the Beach may be 
warranted.  Careful consideration should be given by the Director of Public Safety 
and/or the Incident Commander to the details of the tsunami warning to ascertain 
the height of “run-up”.  “Run-up” is defined as the height above sea level ex-
pressed in feet that tsunami generated waves will reach.  If a “run-up” of twenty 
feet is predicted, it would be prudent to evacuate all areas and structures less than 
twenty feet above sea level. 

Most tsunamis that have affected the Monterey Peninsula area have been gener-
ated by earthquakes occurring in the Aleutian Island area of Alaska, the Cascadia 
Subduction Zone off the Southern Oregon Coast, or off the Chilean Coast of 
South America.  Tsunami warnings that result from earthquakes in these areas 
usually provide amble time to generate warnings and to take protective actions.  
Tsunamis generated in these areas will take several hours to reach the Monterey 
Bay Area. 

However, earthquakes that could occur offshore in the Monterey Bay will not 
permit sufficient time to provide a warning.  Any tsunami generated by this type 
of event could reach the shoreline in a matter of minutes.  Should a strong earth-
quake be felt in the City, immediate action would be warranted to evacuate the 
Beach.  Should waters offshore of the Beach be observed to recede to an unusu-
ally low level, this is a strong indication of an impending tsunami.   Immediate 
evacuation of the Beach should be undertaken as quickly as possible. 

19



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-6 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

Tsunami Run-up Maps are contained in the Monterey County Tsunami Inci-
dent Response Plan (TIRP).  The maps provide areas that would be inundated 
by a 0 to 5 meter run-up, and that would be inundated by a 5 to 10 meter run-up.  
The maps indicate that the majority of the impacts of events of these magnitudes 
will be contained on the beach below the surrounding bluffs.  

Tsunami Warning Process:  Tsunami Warnings, Advisories, and Watches, and related 
information are provided by the West Coast and Alaska Tsunami Warning Center 
(WCATWC) located in Palmer, AK.  The center employs automated systems capable of 
providing real time warnings.  Promulgation of warnings is accomplished simultaneously 
through several emergency and law enforcement systems, including: 
 NOAA/NWS Warning Systems. 

 NOAA Weather Radio. 

 NAWAS/CLETS. 

 California Emergency Management Agency (CALEMA) Warning Systems. 

 EAS. 

 NOAA/NWS Websites. 

o WCATWC:  http://wcatwc.arh.noaa.gov/   

o National Weather Service Forecast Office San Francisco Bay Ar-
ea/Monterey:  http://www.wrh.noaa.gov/mtr/   

Applicable Tsunami Definitions: 
 Tsunami Warning:  A Tsunami Warning is issued when wave amplitude is ex-

pected to exceed 1.0 meter, and a potential tsunami with widespread inundation is 
imminent, expected, or already occurring.  The purpose of a Tsunami Warning is 
to alert the public and governmental agencies of flooding and strong coastal cur-
rents, and potential danger in coastal areas and waters.  A Tsunami Warning may 
be updated, adjusted, downgraded, or cancelled. 

 Tsunami Advisory:  A Tsunami Advisory is issued when wave amplitude be-
tween 0.3 and 1.0 meters is expected within several hours and widespread inunda-
tion is not expected.  The purpose of a Tsunami Advisory is to alert the public and 
governmental agencies of flooding and/or strong currents, and the potential dan-
ger to people in or near the water. 

 Tsunami Watch:  A Tsunami Watch is issued to alert public officials of an event 
that may later impact the watch area.  A Tsunami Watch may be converted to a T-
sunami Warning or Tsunami Advisory, or cancelled; this is normally accom-
plished within two hours of the tsunami’s estimated time of arrival (ETA).  

 Natural Tsunami Warning:  Strong ground shaking, a loud ocean roar, or the 
ocean water receding unusually far exposing the sea floor are all nature’s warn-
ings that a tsunami may be imminent.  

20

http://wcatwc.arh.noaa.gov/
http://www.wrh.noaa.gov/mtr/


CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-7 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

Tsunami Related Actions 

 Tsunami Warning:  In the event a Tsunami Warning is received, the follow-
ing actions will be taken in addition to the actions indicated above:  

o On-Duty Police Watch Commander: 

 Ascertain the expected arrival time of the tsunami and the 
height of “run-up”. 

 Provide this information to the Director of Public Safety as 
soon as possible. 

o Director of Public Safety: 

 Determine if an evacuation beyond the Beach is warranted. 

 Direct the evacuation of all structures and areas up to the pre-
dicted “run-up” height. 

o Fire Chief: 

 Assist in the evacuation process. 

o Director of Public Works: 

 Assist in the evacuation process. 

 Provide for transportation of persons with access and func-
tional needs. 

o Assistant City Administrator: 

 Open and staff the Temporary Assistance Center (TAC). 

o Monterey Bay Area Chapter of the American Red Cross: 

 Assist in the evacuation process. 

 Provide for transportation of vulnerable populations. 

 Assist with staffing the Temporary Assistance Center (TAC). 

 Natural Warning:  In the event a strong earthquake is felt in the City, or any 
of the natural warning elements are observed, the following immediate ac-
tions will be taken: 

o On-Duty Police Watch Commander: 

 Ascertain the location and magnitude of the earthquake.   

 If the earthquake is offshore and of a magnitude of 6.0 or 
greater, dispatch an on-duty patrolman to the Beach to observe 
for any unusual sea changes. 

21



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-8 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

 In the event, any unusual sea changes, including the reced-
ing of waters, are observed, commence the immediate evac-
uation of the Beach. 

 Provide all pertinent information to the Director of Public Safe-
ty as soon as possible. 

o Director of Public Safety: 

 As a precaution and until information has been received that a 
tsunami has not been generated, direct the evacuation of the 
Beach and all structures and areas up to a “run-up” height of 
twenty feet. 

 Tsunami Advisory:  In the event a Tsunami Advisory is received, the follow-
ing actions will be taken in addition to the actions indicated above: 

o On-Duty Police Watch Commander: 
 Ascertain the expected arrival time of the tsunami and the height of 

“run-up”. 

 Provide this information to the Director of Public Safety as soon as 
possible. 

o Director of Public Safety: 
 Determine if an evacuation beyond the Beach is warranted. 

 Direct the evacuation of the Beach. 

o Fire Chief: 
 Assist in the evacuation process. 

o Director of Public Works: 
 Assist in the evacuation process. 

 Tsunami Watch:  In the event a Tsunami Watch is received, the following ac-
tions will be taken: 

o On-Duty Police Watch Commander: 
 Ascertain the expected arrival time of the tsunami and the height of 

“run-up”. 

 Provide this information to the Director of Public Safety as soon as 
possible. 

o Director of Public Safety: 
 Notify the City Administrator. 

22



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-9 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

o City Administrator: 
 In conjunction with the Director of Public Safety, determine if an 

evacuation of the Beach is warranted. 

 Place city resources in readiness to evacuate the Beach. 

 If warranted, direct the evacuation of the Beach. 

Beach Closure and Tsunami Evacuation Routes 
Evacuations are normally situationally dependent and may be designated by the Incident 
Commander.  However, for the purpose of expeditiously evacuating the Beach, the fol-
lowing streets are considered pre-designated evacuation routes: 

 Ocean Avenue eastward. 

 Second Avenue eastward. 

 Fourth Avenue eastward. 

 North San Antonio Avenue northward to Second or Fourth Avenue. 

 North San Antonio Avenue southward to Ocean Avenue. 

 Eighth Avenue eastward. 

 Thirteenth Avenue eastward. 

 Santa Lucia Avenue eastward. 

 Scenic Road to Thirteenth Avenue and Santa Lucia Avenue southward.  (Sce-
nic Road south of Santa Lucia Avenue is not recommended as an evacuation 
route.) 

Other streets or routes may be designated at the discretion of the Director of Emergency 
Services or the Incident Commander. 

See Annex R – General City Evacuation Plan for evacuation procedures for inland por-
tions of the City or the entire City. 

Monterey County Tsunami Evacuation Protocols and Considerations 
The Monterey County Tsunami Incident Response Plan (TIRP) delineates evacuation 
protocols for County areas of jurisdiction immediately adjacent to the City.  Specifically, 
the areas immediately adjacent to the Carmel River Lagoon, the lower Carmel River,  
Mission Fields, and Carmel Point are subject to evacuation in the event of a predicted 5.0 
> meter run up.  The Carmel River Elementary School (CRES) and Junipero Serra School 
(JSS), located at the Carmel Mission, would be evacuated under these conditions.  Any 
response plans developed for a Tsunami Advisory, Watch, or Warning should take into 
consideration that the TIRP specifies that students from CRES and JSS will be evacuated 
to the Carmel High School, which will serve as staging/collection site, for evacuation 
from the County areas.  Consideration should be given to the routes over which children 
would be evacuated from CRES and JSS to the Carmel High School.  The necessity to 

23



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN________________________________________ 
 

P-10 
ANNEX P 

Revision Effective:  1 June 2011 
 
 

establish alternate routes from those specified in the TIRP may exist, and routing through 
the City could be required. 

Close coordination with the Monterey County Office of Emergency Services/Monterey 
County Emergency Operations Center will be required in all instances that involve tsu-
nami evacuations. 

Alert Monterey County System 
(This system was formerly known as the Telephone Emergency Notification System 
(TENS)) 
The Alert Monterey County system is managed jointly by the Monterey County Office of 
Emergency Services and the Monterey County Emergency Communications Department, 
and is operated on a partnership basis with all cities in the County and California State 
University Monterey Bay.  In the event that evacuation of residences located east of the 
Beach is required, the use of the Alert Monterey County system provides the Incident 
Commander with a real time means of notifying residents in a specific defined area.  
Alert Monterey County, frequently referred to as a “reverse 9-1-1 system”, is activated by 
contacting the Watch Supervisor at the Monterey County Emergency Communications 
Center or the Monterey County Office of Emergency Services.  Incident Commanders 
desiring to use Alert Monterey should have a clear picture of the area or areas by streets 
that need to be evacuated in order that the system can be properly programmed and acti-
vated.  (See Annex F – Key Points of Contact.)  (Note:  Specific protocols for the im-
plementation of Alert Monterey that will allow direct interface with the web site by indi-
vidual jurisdictions are under development.  Until these protocols are promulgated, Alert 
Monterey will be activated by the Emergency Communications Center Watch Supervisor 
by calling (831) 796-8888.) 
 
 
 

THIS AREA INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. 
 

24



CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 

Forest and Beach Commission Report 

September 10, 2015 

To: Chair Refuerzo and Forest & Beach Commissioners 

From: Rob Mullane, AICP, Public Works Director 

Subject: Status of Beach Fires on Carmel Beach 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

SUMMARY: 

The City Council recently adopted by urgency ordinance a moratorium on beach fires on 
Fridays, Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays.  The urgency ordinance (Ordinance 2015-005, 
included as Attachment 1) was adopted for an initial period of 45-days on August 6, 2015, and 
extended for a total duration of one year at the Council’s September 1, 2015 meeting.  The 
ordinance allows beach fires south of the 10th Avenue stairway on non-holiday Mondays, 
Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays, but increased the required distance from the base of 
the coastal bluff from 25 ft to 100 ft.  At the September 1, 2015 City Council meeting, the 
Council also clarified which special events for which the City has received an application would 
be excluded from the new regulations.  Four such events were specifically noted in this 
clarification.  

The moratorium is an interim measure intended to address health impacts and other issues 
related to beach fires while the City awaits a decision by the California Coastal Commission on 
the appeal of the City’s Beach Fire Management Pilot Program, which was approved earlier this 
year.   

City Public Works staff have installed temporary signage to inform the public and beach-goers 
of the new beach fire regulations.  Police Department staff, security guards on contract to the 
City, and community volunteers have increased enforcement efforts.  Staff from the Monterey 
Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District (MBUAPCD) continue to collect data on fine particulate 
matter (PM2.5) concentrations at a monitoring station along Scenic Road.  According to this 
data, the combination of the new restrictions on beach fires and enhanced enforcement have 
been effective in achieving a substantial reduction in smoke generated at the beach.   

Staff has provided data collected on PM2.5 levels for late May, June, July, and August as 
Attachment 2.  A recent letter from Richard Stedman, Air Pollution Control Officer for 
MBUAPCD, to the Coastal Commission staff is included as Attachment 3.  Data collected by the 
City regarding beach fire activity is included as Attachment 4, and the list of planned Special 
Events is included as Attachment 5.  Staff will be available to further discuss these recent 
developments and the data collected.  

25



ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Ordinance 2015-005
2. Air Quality Data
3. Letter from Richard Stedman
4. Data on Beach Fire Activity
5. Planned Special Events

26



Attachment 1

27



28



29



0 10
 

20
 

30
 

40
 

50
 

60
 

70
 

80
 

90
 

Smoke Concentration (µg/m3) 

C
ar

m
el

 (1
3th

 &
 S

an
 A

nt
on

io
) 

#R
E

F!
 

#R
E

F!
 

#R
E

F!
 

M
O

N
TE

R
EY

 B
A

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 A
IR

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

D
A

TA
 

05
/2

1/
20

15
 - 

05
/2

7/
20

15

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

30



PM
2.

5_
2 

ug
/m

3(
L)

PM
25

_F
lo

w
 

l/m
W

S 
m

/s
W

D
 D

eg
AT

M
 C

°
D

at
e 

& 
Ti

m
e

1H
r A

vg
 

ug
/m

3(
L)

8H
r A

vg
 

ug
/m

3(
L)

24
H

r A
vg

 
ug

/m
3(

L)
-4

16
.6

0.
3

80
17

.6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 1
2:

00
0

3
16

.7
0.

3
73

18
.1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 5
/2

1/
20

15
 1

3:
00

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 1
4:

00
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 1
5:

00
-5

16
.7

0.
3

67
17

.6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 1
6:

00
0

15
16

.7
0.

3
59

15
.7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 5
/2

1/
20

15
 1

7:
00

15
5

16
.7

0.
3

71
14

.8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 1
8:

00
5

14
16

.7
0.

3
94

14
.1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 5
/2

1/
20

15
 1

9:
00

14
6

7
16

.6
0.

3
10

1
13

.4
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 2
0:

00
7

7
3

16
.7

0.
3

13
1

13
.4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 5
/2

1/
20

15
 2

1:
00

3
7

14
16

.7
0.

3
13

4
13

.9
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 5

/2
1/

20
15

 2
2:

00
14

8
-5

16
.7

0.
3

13
4

14
.1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 5
/2

1/
20

15
 2

3:
00

0
7

-3
16

.6
0.

3
10

2
13

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 0

0:
00

0
7

10
16

.7
0.

3
96

13
.6

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
1:

00
10

7
6

16
.7

0.
3

50
13

.4
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 0

2:
00

6
7

11
16

.7
0.

3
83

13
.1

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
3:

00
11

6
4

16
.6

0.
3

15
2

12
.9

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
4:

00
4

6
-5

16
.7

0.
3

13
2

13
.3

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
5:

00
0

6
1

16
.7

0.
3

15
1

13
.6

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
6:

00
1

4
12

16
.7

0.
3

67
14

.1
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 0

7:
00

12
6

13
16

.6
0.

3
83

15
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 0

8:
00

13
7

21
16

.7
0.

3
85

15
.9

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 0
9:

00
21

9
-3

16
.7

0.
3

80
17

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 1
0:

00
0

8
9

16
.7

0.
3

87
19

.2
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 1

1:
00

9
8

7
4

16
.6

0.
3

10
0

19
.7

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 1
2:

00
4

8
7

7
16

.7
0.

3
10

9
20

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 1

3:
00

7
8

7
0

16
.7

0.
3

84
21

.1
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 1

4:
00

0
8

7
11

16
.7

0.
3

54
18

.2
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 1

5:
00

11
8

7
-1

16
.6

0.
3

60
16

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 1

6:
00

0
7

7
-5

16
.7

0.
3

51
15

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 1
7:

00
0

4
6

24
16

.7
0.

3
78

14
.7

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 1
8:

00
24

7
7

46
16

.7
0.

3
79

14
.2

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 1
9:

00
46

12
8

23
16

.6
0.

3
54

14
Fr

id
ay

, 5
/2

2/
20

15
 2

0:
00

23
14

9
9

16
.7

0.
3

56
14

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 2
1:

00
9

14
9

4
16

.7
0.

3
61

13
.8

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 2
2:

00
4

15
9

15
16

.7
0.

3
61

13
.7

Fr
id

ay
, 5

/2
2/

20
15

 2
3:

00
15

15
10

-3
16

.6
0.

3
73

13
.7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 0

0:
00

0
15

10
5

16
.7

0.
3

61
13

.1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 0
1:

00
5

16
9

31



8
16

.7
0.

3
40

12
.8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 0

2:
00

8
14

9
4

16
.7

0.
3

69
12

.7
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 0
3:

00
4

9
9

2
16

.6
0.

3
88

12
.5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 0

4:
00

2
6

9
4

16
.7

0.
3

53
12

.4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 0
5:

00
4

5
9

6
16

.7
0.

3
56

12
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 0

6:
00

6
6

9
7

16
.7

0.
3

57
12

.1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 0
7:

00
7

5
9

-1
16

.6
0.

3
51

12
.6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 0

8:
00

0
5

9
7

16
.7

0.
3

49
12

.9
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 0
9:

00
7

5
8

16
16

.7
0.

3
48

13
.6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

0:
00

16
6

9
12

16
.7

0.
3

55
14

.3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 1
1:

00
12

7
9

-4
16

.6
0.

3
47

14
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

2:
00

0
7

9
12

16
.7

0.
3

49
14

.3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 1
3:

00
12

8
9

20
16

.7
0.

3
49

14
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

4:
00

20
9

10
17

16
.7

0.
3

62
14

.7
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 1
5:

00
17

11
10

23
16

.6
0.

3
56

14
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

6:
00

23
13

11
56

16
.7

0.
3

49
13

.7
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 1
7:

00
56

20
13

76
16

.7
0.

3
45

13
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

8:
00

76
27

16
37

16
.6

0.
3

43
13

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 1

9:
00

37
30

15
14

16
.6

0.
3

48
13

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 2

0:
00

14
32

15
18

16
.7

0.
3

63
12

.8
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 2
1:

00
18

33
15

12
16

.7
0.

3
73

12
.6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 5
/2

3/
20

15
 2

2:
00

12
32

15
2

16
.7

0.
3

70
12

.4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 5

/2
3/

20
15

 2
3:

00
2

30
15

-1
16

.6
0.

3
11

9
12

.5
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

0:
00

0
27

15
10

16
.7

0.
3

27
12

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

1:
00

10
21

15
-1

16
.7

0.
3

51
12

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

2:
00

0
12

15
4

16
.7

0.
3

70
11

.9
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

3:
00

4
8

15
0

16
.6

0.
3

69
11

.9
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

4:
00

0
6

15
9

16
.7

0.
3

68
11

.7
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 0

5:
00

9
5

15
3

16
.7

0.
3

10
5

11
.7

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 0
6:

00
3

4
15

6
16

.7
0.

3
90

11
.9

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 0
7:

00
6

4
15

3
16

.6
0.

3
74

12
.4

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 0
8:

00
3

4
15

-1
16

.7
0.

3
89

13
.4

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 0
9:

00
0

3
15

11
16

.7
0.

3
71

14
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

0:
00

11
5

14
4

16
.7

0.
3

78
14

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

1:
00

4
5

14
23

16
.6

0.
3

78
14

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

2:
00

23
7

15
7

16
.7

0.
3

69
16

.2
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

3:
00

7
7

15
18

16
.7

0.
3

70
16

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

4:
00

18
9

15
-5

16
.7

0.
3

82
15

.2
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

5:
00

0
8

14
23

16
.6

0.
3

81
14

.2
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

6:
00

23
11

14
37

16
.7

0.
3

69
13

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 5
/2

4/
20

15
 1

7:
00

37
15

13

32



48
16

.7
0.

3
66

13
.2

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 1
8:

00
48

20
12

61
16

.7
0.

3
56

12
.7

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 1
9:

00
61

27
13

40
16

.6
0.

3
55

12
.6

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 2
0:

00
40

29
14

16
16

.7
0.

3
46

12
.3

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 2
1:

00
16

30
14

3
16

.7
0.

3
51

12
.3

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 2
2:

00
3

29
14

1
16

.7
0.

3
60

12
.2

Su
nd

ay
, 5

/2
4/

20
15

 2
3:

00
1

29
14

-1
16

.6
0.

3
48

12
.1

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 0

0:
00

0
26

14
6

16
.7

0.
3

46
11

.9
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 0
1:

00
6

22
13

-1
16

.7
0.

3
58

11
.8

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 0

2:
00

0
16

13
8

16
.7

0.
3

57
12

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 0

3:
00

8
9

14
-5

16
.6

0.
3

41
11

.8
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 0
4:

00
0

4
14

0
16

.7
0.

3
12

9
11

.9
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 0
5:

00
0

2
13

4
16

.7
0.

3
12

5
12

.4
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 0
6:

00
4

2
13

1
16

.7
0.

3
60

12
.6

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 0

7:
00

1
2

13
-5

16
.6

0.
3

69
13

.1
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 0
8:

00
0

2
13

0
16

.7
0.

3
52

13
.8

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 0

9:
00

0
2

13
23

16
.7

0.
3

57
14

.5
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 1
0:

00
23

5
13

-1
16

.7
0.

3
72

16
.5

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 1

1:
00

0
4

13
2

16
.6

0.
3

86
17

.8
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 1
2:

00
2

4
12

2
16

.7
0.

3
86

18
.7

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 1

3:
00

2
4

12
-1

16
.7

0.
3

90
18

.4
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 1
4:

00
0

4
11

8
16

.7
0.

3
79

16
.9

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 1

5:
00

8
4

12
-5

16
.6

0.
3

76
15

.5
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 1
6:

00
0

4
11

82
16

.7
0.

3
65

14
.2

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 1

7:
00

82
15

13
41

16
.7

0.
3

57
13

.4
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 1
8:

00
41

17
12

29
16

.7
0.

3
74

12
.7

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 1

9:
00

29
21

11
3

16
.6

0.
3

73
12

.5
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 2
0:

00
3

21
10

7
16

.7
0.

3
10

9
12

.6
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 2
1:

00
7

21
9

0
16

.7
0.

3
11

1
12

.4
M

on
da

y,
 5

/2
5/

20
15

 2
2:

00
0

21
9

4
16

.7
0.

3
90

12
.2

M
on

da
y,

 5
/2

5/
20

15
 2

3:
00

4
21

9
-5

16
.6

0.
3

92
12

.3
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 0
0:

00
0

21
9

7
16

.7
0.

3
33

12
.3

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

1:
00

7
11

9
4

16
.7

0.
3

56
12

.1
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 0
2:

00
4

7
9

4
16

.7
0.

3
52

11
.9

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

3:
00

4
4

9
2

16
.6

0.
3

94
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

4:
00

2
4

9
-4

16
.7

0.
3

85
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

5:
00

0
3

9
4

16
.7

0.
3

78
11

.8
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 0
6:

00
4

3
9

9
16

.7
0.

3
61

11
.9

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

7:
00

9
4

10
In

Vl
d

In
Vl

d
In

Vl
d

In
Vl

d
In

Vl
d

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

8:
00

4
10

0
16

.7
0.

3
70

13
.3

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 0

9:
00

0
3

10

33



17
16

.7
0.

3
72

14
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
0:

00
17

5
10

3
16

.7
0.

3
83

15
.2

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 1

1:
00

3
5

10
7

16
.6

0.
3

87
17

.7
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
2:

00
7

6
10

1
16

.7
0.

3
81

17
.4

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 1

3:
00

1
6

10
0

16
.7

0.
3

84
16

.5
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
4:

00
0

5
10

0
16

.7
0.

3
56

17
.1

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 1

5:
00

0
4

10
7

16
.6

0.
3

72
16

.9
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
6:

00
7

4
10

-5
16

.7
0.

3
67

15
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
7:

00
0

4
6

0
16

.7
0.

3
62

14
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 1
8:

00
0

2
5

14
16

.7
0.

3
81

13
.7

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 1

9:
00

14
4

4
-1

16
.6

0.
3

91
13

.6
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 2
0:

00
0

3
4

-2
16

.7
0.

3
70

13
.8

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 2

1:
00

0
3

4
3

16
.7

0.
3

67
13

.5
Tu

es
da

y,
 5

/2
6/

20
15

 2
2:

00
3

3
4

4
16

.7
0.

3
56

13
.3

Tu
es

da
y,

 5
/2

6/
20

15
 2

3:
00

4
4

4
2

16
.6

0.
3

79
13

.1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

0:
00

2
3

4
0

16
.7

0.
3

21
13

.1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

1:
00

0
3

4
7

16
.7

0.
3

16
13

.1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

2:
00

7
4

4
0

16
.7

0.
3

35
12

.8
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

3:
00

0
2

3
6

16
.6

0.
3

46
12

.6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

4:
00

6
3

4
4

16
.7

0.
3

86
12

.7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

5:
00

4
3

4
6

16
.7

0.
3

60
12

.9
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

6:
00

6
4

4
15

16
.7

0.
3

61
13

.2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

7:
00

15
5

4
-5

16
.6

0.
3

61
13

.4
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 5
/2

7/
20

15
 0

8:
00

0
5

4

34



D
at

e 
& 

Ti
H

r
PM

2.
5 

C
al

c 
ug

/m
3(

L)
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

1
PM

2.
5 

C
al

c[
ug

/m
3(

L)
] M

ul
tiS

ta
tio

n:
 R

em
ot

e 
02

 P
er

io
di

ca
lly

: 
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

6/
21

/2
01

5 
12

:0
0 

AM
-7

/7
/2

01
5 

11
:0

0 
PM

  T
yp

e:
 A

VG
 1

 H
r.

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
5

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

15
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

3
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
29

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

16
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
12

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
11

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
32

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

12
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
33

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

20
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
13

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

17
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

29
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

18
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

7
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

23
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

2
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

3
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

In
Vl

d
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

11
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

2
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

10

0 20
 

40
 

60
 

80
 

10
0 

12
0 

14
0 

16
0 

18
0 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, 7/3/2015 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesday, … 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 

PM2.5 Conc 

Ca
rm

el
 B

ea
ch

 1
-H

ou
r A

ve
ra

ge
 P

M
2.

5 
6/

21
 to

 7
/3

1/
20

15
 

1-
Ho

ur
 A

ve
 P

M
2.

5 

M
O

N
TE

R
EY

 B
A

Y 
U

N
IF

IE
D

 A
IR

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
D

A
TA

35



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
8

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
13

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
12

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
5

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
5

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
17

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
13

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
23

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
23

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
14

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
13

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
30

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

4
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
6

36



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
13

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

24
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

14
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

10
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

12
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
41

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

19
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

10
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
21

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
15

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
9

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
32

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
20

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
22

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
17

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
17

37



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
12

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

3
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
13

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

2
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

7
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
20

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
1

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
10

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
15

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

4
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
13

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

8
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
9

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
11

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
18

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4

38



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
30

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
45

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

25
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

21
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

2
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
7

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

2
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
3

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

21
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
11

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

11
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

4
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

3
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

8

39



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
2

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
In

Vl
d

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
22

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
3

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
3

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
7

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
7

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
19

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
15

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
10

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
10

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
20

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
15

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
31

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
22

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
27

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
31

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
12

40



Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
0

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

21
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

3
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
14

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
0

41



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
10

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
11

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
16

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
42

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
15

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
9

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

4
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

4
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
13

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

11
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
9

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

64
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
69

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

8
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
2

42



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
21

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
58

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
94

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
11

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

14
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
15

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

22
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

4
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
25

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
22

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

9
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
37

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

44
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
6

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

7

43



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
In

Vl
d

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
20

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
10

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
15

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
21

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
9

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
14

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
4

44



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
31

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
16

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

10
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
18

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

13
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

32
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
26

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
24

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
10

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
2

45



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
22

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
19

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
39

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
16

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
13

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
13

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
27

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

27
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
11

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

18
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
24

46



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

12
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
23

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
13

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
21

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
11

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
89

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
17

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
10

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

11
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7

47



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

13
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
17

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

9
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
19

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
25

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
15

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
20

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
10

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
8

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
11

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

48



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
14

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
10

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
14

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
16

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
19

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

3
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
14

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
34

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
18

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

19
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
0

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
21

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

28
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
16

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

18
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
17

49



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
26

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
17

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
23

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
12

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
20

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

8
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

50



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
32

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

16
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
34

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

20
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
24

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
13

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
59

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
50

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
15

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
64

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
14

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

10
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3

51



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
12

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
22

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

15
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

9
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

13
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
24

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

12
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
11

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
20

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
In

Vl
d

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
15

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
15

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
12

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
13

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
29

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
59

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
27

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
38

52



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
10

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
18

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

11
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
11

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

10
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
13

53



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

17
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

4
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
10

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
13

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

20
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
13

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
17

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
10

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
9

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
11

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
10

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
12

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
21

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
14

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
28

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
11

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

10
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0

54



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

15
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
5

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

14
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
14

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
11

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
10

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
25

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
15

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
24

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
27

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
31

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
36

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
31

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
7

55



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
16

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

17
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
9

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

12
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
23

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

26
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
27

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

10
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
32

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

11
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
10

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
21

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
12

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
20

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
23

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
23

56



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
19

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
13

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
9

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
14

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
46

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
31

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
26

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
22

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
In

Vl
d

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
0

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
30

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
19

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
13

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
20

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
12

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
29

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
49

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
40

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
17

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
16

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

9
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8

57



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
13

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
11

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

0
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
16

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

29
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
30

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

8
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
15

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

8
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
11

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
13

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
10

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
20

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
18

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
14

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
17

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
0

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
21

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
27

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
17

58



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
13

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
11

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0

59



D
at

e 
& 

Ti
hr

PM
2.

5 
C

al
c 

ug
/m

3(
L)

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

19
.1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

19
.5

PM
2.

5 
C

al
c[

ug
/m

3(
L)

] M
ul

tiS
ta

tio
n:

 R
em

ot
e 

02
 P

er
io

di
ca

lly
: 

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

16
.2

6/
21

/2
01

5 
12

:0
0 

AM
-7

/7
/2

01
5 

11
:0

0 
PM

  T
yp

e:
 R

un
ni

ng
Av

g 
8 

H
rs

.
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
9.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
3.

9
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
2.

9
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
2.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7.

1
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
9

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

9.
8

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

10
.2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

11
.1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

10
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
11

.4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
12

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

12
.4

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

11
.9

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

15
.2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

16
.8

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

16
.9

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

18
.2

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
20

.5
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

19
.5

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
17

.8
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

16
.2

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
12

.1
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

10
.5

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
11

.8
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

9.
6

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
6.

2
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
6

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
5

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7.

3

0 10
 

20
 

30
 

40
 

50
 

60
 

70
 

80
 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

PM2.5 Conc 

Ca
rm

el
 B

ea
ch

 8
-H

r A
ve

 P
M

2.
5 

Co
nc

 
6/

21
 to

 7
/3

1/
20

15
 

Ru
nn

in
g 

8-
Ho

ur
 A

ve
 …

 

60



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4.

1
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
4

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
5.

1
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

5.
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

8
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

9.
8

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
11

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.4
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

10
.9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
11

.9
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

11
.9

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
9.

4
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

5.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

2.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
2.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
8.

1
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

8.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
9.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

10
.8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

.4
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

10
.8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
11

.1
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

9.
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
9.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

10
.1

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
9.

9
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

9.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8.

9
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
8.

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
8.

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8.

4
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
5.

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

4.
2

61



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

5.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

8.
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

8.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

8.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

13
.4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

12
.8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

17
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
16

.5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
19

.1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
17

.9
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
18

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
17

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

.8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

11
.4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
5.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

4.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
7.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

9.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
9

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
7.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
4

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
7.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

9.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.8

62



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
9.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

9.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

9.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

9.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

9.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

7.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

6.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4.

5
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4.

2
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
4.

8
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
3.

9
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5.

8
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

2
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

4
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
5.

4
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

7
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

6.
9

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
5.

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

4.
9

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4.

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

4.
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4.
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
3.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

4.
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4.

4

63



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
3.

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

5.
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

6.
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
12

.4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

24
.9

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
27

.5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

27
.4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
29

.4
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
28

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
29

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

25
.5

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

20
.1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

8.
2

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

2.
5

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

3.
8

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

3.
8

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

3.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

2.
9

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

2.
8

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

4.
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
6

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

5
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
4.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

1
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

6.
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

5.
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

2.
2

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3.

2

64



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
3.

2
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

2.
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
2.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

2.
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
2.

4
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5.
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

4.
9

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5.

9
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
6

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
6.

1
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

7.
1

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
8.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

7.
8

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
8.

5
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

9.
2

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
9.

6
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

10
.2

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
9.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

9.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
7.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

6.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6.

1
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
5.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
5.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

5.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
10

.9
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

13
.6

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
14

.5
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

18
.4

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
18

65



Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
18

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
18

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

16
.9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

13
.4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

11
.4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

8.
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

4.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

3.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

3.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

1.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

1.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

0.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

0.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

0.
9

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

1.
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

1.
4

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

1.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

1.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

3.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

6.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

6.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

7.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

7.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
7.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

6.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
6.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
3.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

1.
9

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
1.

5
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
2.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

2.
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
2.

4
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

2.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

4.
1

66



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
4.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

4.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
4.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

5.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
7.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

11
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
11

.8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

12
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
13

.2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

13
.1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

13
.1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

12
.2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

10
.2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

3.
9

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

3.
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

2.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

1.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

1.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

1.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
1.

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
1.

9
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
1.

9
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
3.

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
4.

9
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

13
.5

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

22
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
22

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
22

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
22

.5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
21

.5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

20
.1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
19

.6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

11
.6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
3.

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

2.
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
2.

1

67



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
2.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
1.

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

1.
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
1.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
3.

6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

4.
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

12
.2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
23

.8
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

38
.1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
54

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
72

.6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

74
.5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
75

.1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

75
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
67

.8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
56

.5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
42

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
24

.2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
5.

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
2.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
1.

9
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

3
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
2.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
5.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

5.
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

5.
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

5.
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

7.
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

8.
4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

9.
9

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

15
.4

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

15
.8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

16
.5

68



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

16
.5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

15
.9

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
13

.1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

12
.1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
7.

5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

2.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
1.

9
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

1.
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
1.

4
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
4

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
1.

5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

1.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
1.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
9

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

5.
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
5.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

6.
3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
6.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

8.
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
7.

6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

7.
8

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
7.

9
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

8.
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
8.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

6.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
5.

4
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

4.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
4.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

4.
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
3.

9
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

3.
9

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
3.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

2.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
3.

4
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

3.
4

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
2.

6

69



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
2.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
4.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

4.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
4.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

3.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
3.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

3.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
2.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
3.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

2.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
2.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

3.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
4.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

4.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
4.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

7.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
9.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

9.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
9.

1
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

9.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

9.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

10
.3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

9.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

4.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

6.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

7.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

6.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

6.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
4.

7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
4.

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
5.

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
4.

7

70



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

8.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

10
.8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

10
.7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

13
.3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

14
.1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

14
.1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
12

.5
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

12
.7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
9.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
6.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

3.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
2.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

1.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
1.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

0.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
0.

5
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
2.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

2.
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
3.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

4.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
6.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

11
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
9.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

11
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
13

.2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

13
.2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
13

.8
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
13

.2
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

.8
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

3.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

1.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

1.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

3.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

4.
3

71



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

4.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

4.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

2
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
4.

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
7.

2
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.2
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
11

.7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

.3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

12
.3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

.3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

10
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

9
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

2.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

7
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

4.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
5.

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
7.

6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7.

6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

8.
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6.

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

6.
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
6.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

6.
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
14

.6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

14
.6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

1/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
16

.2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

15
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

15
.8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

15
.8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

14
.5

72



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

14
.5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

3.
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

3.
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

1.
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

1.
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

0.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

0.
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

1.
5

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

1.
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

1.
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

2.
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

2.
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

2.
8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

3.
7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

3.
7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

4
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
6.

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
7.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
6.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
7.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

4.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

2.
1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

3
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

3.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
3.

6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
3.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

3.
3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
5.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
5.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

5.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8.

5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

9.
6

73



M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

.5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
6.

8
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

7.
2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

7.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
5.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

4.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
3.

1
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

1.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
2.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

2.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
2.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

1.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
1.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

1.
5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
3.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
3.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
7.

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
8.

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

9.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
8.

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

8.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

7.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

9
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
9.

1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

6.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
5

74



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

9.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

9.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

9.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

12
.1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

11
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
11

.5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
12

.2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
15

.7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
13

.5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
15

.7
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
15

.6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
13

.2
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
14

.2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

13
.5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
14

.1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

10
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
9.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

7.
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
5.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
6.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

2.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
2.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

4.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

4.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

3.
8

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
3.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
5.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

5.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
5

75



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
2.

1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
0.

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
0.

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

0.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

0.
5

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

4
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

3.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

3.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

11
.3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

12
.8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

15
.8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

16
.6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

16
.5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
17

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
11

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

4.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
2.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

2.
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
1.

8
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

3.
5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
3.

6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
3.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

3.
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
4.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

4.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
7.

5

76



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
14

.7
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

21
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

22
.8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
29

.6
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

30
.5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
30

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
30

.8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
26

.5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
19

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
13

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
11

.2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
1.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
1.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
0.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
1.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
2.

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
3.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
5.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
7.

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
8.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
9.

3
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
10

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

10
.7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

10
.1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

9.
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

9.
6

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

9.
2

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

8.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
7.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6.

5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3.

5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

2.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

8
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

4.
5

77



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
5.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
7.

8
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

9.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

.4
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

11
.8

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
9.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

10
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

12
.3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
17

.8
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

19
.3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
22

.6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

21
.1

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
21

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
20

.8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

21
.6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
18

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
10

.7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

7.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
2.

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

2.
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
2.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
3.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

3.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
4.

7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

4.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
3.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

4.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
3.

3
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

3.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
3.

3
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
3.

3
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4.

7

78



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

4.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

4.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

4.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

6.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

8.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

10
.3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

10
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8.

6
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

7.
7

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

7.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

7.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

7.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

7.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
8.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

9
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

9.
5

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

10
.1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8.

8
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

6.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
6.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
7.

2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

6.
1

79



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
7.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8.
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
11

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
11

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
10

.1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

10
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
10

.6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

.6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

6.
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

3.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

3.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
3.

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
2.

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

4.
7

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

4.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

5.
1

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

5.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

3.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

4.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

4.
3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

4.
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

4.
2

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

4.
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
4.

8
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

5.
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

5.
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
5.

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

4.
1

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

3.
3

80



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
2.

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
7

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
6.

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

6.
3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
9.

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

9.
2

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
12

.1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

16
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

17
.3

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
20

.5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

19
.5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
19

.5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

16
.7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

16
.7

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

13
.8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

10
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
5.

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
1.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
1

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
0.

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
0.

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
2.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4.

3
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
4.

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
6.

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6.

8
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8.

3
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
9.

2
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

.3
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
13

.5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
14

.1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
17

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

17
.6

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

17
.6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
16

.1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

13
.8

81



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
10

.6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

8.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
7.

2
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

3.
5

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
2.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

4.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
8.

1
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

9.
7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
10

.6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

13
.2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
15

.6
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

14
.6

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
15

.7
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

14
.2

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
13

.5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

16
.3

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
19

.3
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

19
.7

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
17

.5
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

17
.3

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
16

.7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

17
.2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
15

.5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

10
.5

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6.

6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

6.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
5.

8
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

5.
8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
6.

1
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
1

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
9.

5
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

9.
7

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
9.

2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

10
.8

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
11

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
12

.2
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

13
.2

82



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
14

.7
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

14
.6

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
20

.6
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

23
.2

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
24

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
24

.5
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
24

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

21
.8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

20
.3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

17
.2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

12
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

4.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

5.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
8

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
3

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

6.
2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

5.
5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

6.
1

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

9.
6

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

11
.5

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

12
.2

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

14
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
14

.1
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
14

.6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

14
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
13

.3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

9.
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5.

1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4.
1

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
3.

6
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

3.
7

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

2

83



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4.

7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5.
6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6.

5
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8.
3

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
9.

3
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

10
.2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
12

.2
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

11
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

10
.6

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
10

.7
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

13
.2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
13

.1
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

12
.2

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

.1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
10

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

11
.3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

11
.3

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

9.
6

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5.

7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
6.

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
5.

7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
5.

7
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
6.

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7.

4
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
7.

5

84



D
at

e 
& 

Ti
H

r
PM

2.
5 

C
al

c 
ug

/m
3(

L)

24
-H

r 
PM

2.
5 

N
AA

Q
S

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

10
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

.6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

10
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
10

.5
35

PM
2.

5 
C

al
c[

ug
/m

3(
L)

] M
ul

tiS
ta

tio
n:

 R
em

ot
e 

02
 P

er
io

di
ca

lly
: 

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

10
.5

35
6/

21
/2

01
5 

12
:0

0 
AM

-7
/7

/2
01

5 
11

:0
0 

PM
  T

yp
e:

 R
un

ni
ng

Av
g 

1 
D

ay
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
10

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

10
.4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
11

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
11

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
10

.8
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

11
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
11

.3
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

11
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
11

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

11
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
11

.6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

11
.6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
11

.9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

11
.9

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
10

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

9.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
10

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

10
.9

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

12
.1

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

11
.9

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

12
.4

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

12
.4

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

12
.4

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

12
.5

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

13
.2

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

12
.6

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

12
.7

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

12
.7

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

12
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
11

.8
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
11

.6
35

0 5 10
 

15
 

20
 

25
 

30
 

35
 

40
 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 
Saturday, … 

Sunday, … 
Monday, … 
Tuesday, … 

Wednesda… 
Thursday, … 

Friday, … 

PM2.5 Conc. 

Ca
rm

el
 B

ea
ch

 2
4-

H
r A

ve
 P

M
2.

5 
 

6/
21

 to
 7

/3
1/

20
15

 

Ru
nn

in
g 

24
-H

r A
ve

 P
M

2.
5 

24
-H

r P
M

2.
5 

N
AA

Q
S 

85



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
11

.7
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

.2
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
11

.3
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
10

.9
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
10

.9
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

11
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

.1
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
9.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
9.

1
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
9.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
7.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
7.

3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
7.

3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
6.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
6.

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
7.

4
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
8.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
8

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

8.
1

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

8.
4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

8.
4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

8.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/2
3/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
7.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
8.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
7.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
7.

4
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

7.
4

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
7.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8.

1
35

86



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

8.
3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8.

3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

8.
3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
8.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
7.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
7.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
7.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
9.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

9.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 6

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

10
.3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 6
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
10

.4
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
10

.5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
10

.8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
10

.7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
10

.7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
10

.5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
10

.7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
10

.7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
10

.5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
10

.6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
10

.6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
9.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
10

.9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
10

.3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
10

.5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

10
.8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

10
.3

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

7.
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 6

/2
5/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

7.
9

35

87



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
7.

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
8.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 6
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
7.

8
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7.
4

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
7.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

7.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
7.

8
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

7.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

7.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
7.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
7.

2
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
2

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

2
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
5.

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

5.
4

35
Fr

id
ay

, 6
/2

6/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
5.

2
35

Fr
id

ay
, 6

/2
6/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

5.
4

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

5.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

5.
4

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

5.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

5.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

4.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
5.

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
4.

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

8
35

88



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4.

9
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

4.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

5.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

4.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

5.
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
11

.2
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 6
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
12

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

11
.8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 6

/2
7/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

12
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
12

.3
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

12
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
12

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

12
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
12

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

12
.3

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
12

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
12

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

12
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
12

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

11
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
12

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
12

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

12
.1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
12

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

11
.9

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
11

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

11
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

9.
5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
5.

7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

4.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 6
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
4.

5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 6

/2
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

4.
1

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

4.
1

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
3.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

3.
7

35

89



M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

3.
9

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

3.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 6

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
3.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
3.

7
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
4.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
4.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
4.

6
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
4.

6
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
4.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5.

2
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
5.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
5.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
5.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 6
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6.

3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6.

4
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6.

4
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7.

2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
7.

3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

9.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 6

/3
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

10
.1

35

90



Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
9.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 6
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
10

.1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

10
.1

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
9.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

9.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
9.

9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

9.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
9.

4
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

8.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

8.
6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
8.

6
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
7.

9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

7.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
7.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

6.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
5.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

4.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
4.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

3.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
3.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

3.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
3.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
3.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
3.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
3.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
3.

4
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
3.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
3.

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
3.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
3.

7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
3.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
4.

5
35

91



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
4.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
4.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
4.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
4.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
4.

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
6.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
6.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
6.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

6.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
6.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

6.
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
6.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
4

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
6.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

6.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

8.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
9.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

9.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
9.

2
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

8.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

8.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

8.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35

92



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
8.

9
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
8.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
9.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
9.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
9.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
9.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
9.

3
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
11

.3
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
14

.8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
17

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

20
.2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

26
.3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

27
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
27

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

27
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
27

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

27
.1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
27

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

27
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
27

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

27
.1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
27

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

27
.3

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
27

.7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

27
.6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
28

.6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

27
.8

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
27

.7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

27
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
27

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

27
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
26

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
22

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

19
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
14

.9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

8.
8

35

93



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

8.
1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
7.

9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

7.
6

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
6

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
6

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

7.
9

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/6
/2

01
5

4:
00

 P
M

7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
7.

2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
5.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
4.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
4.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
4.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
4.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/6

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
5.

2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
5.

2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
5.

3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

5.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
6.

1
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
5.

5
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

2
35

94



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
5.

2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
5.

2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/7

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

5.
1

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

5.
4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

8:
00

 P
M

5.
8

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

5.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

5.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/7
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

5.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
5.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
5.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

6.
1

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

6.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
6.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

2:
00

 P
M

6.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
7.

1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

7.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
8.

1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

7.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
7.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/8

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
8.

4
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/8
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

8.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
1:

00
 A

M
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
3:

00
 A

M
7.

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

95



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
5:

00
 A

M
7.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
7:

00
 A

M
6.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
6.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
9:

00
 A

M
6.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
6.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
6.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
1:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
6.

4
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

6.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/9
/2

01
5

6:
00

 P
M

7
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
7:

00
 P

M
6.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
6.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
9:

00
 P

M
6.

4
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/9

/2
01

5
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

6.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

5.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5.

8
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

5.
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
7.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
6.

4
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
6.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6.

4
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

6.
2

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
5.

4
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

4.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
2

35

96



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

5.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

5.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

6.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

6.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

6.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
4

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

7.
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7.
1

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

10
.4

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

9.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

9.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

8.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

8.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8.

6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

8.
5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8.

5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

8.
4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8.

4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

7.
4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7.

4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
9

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7.

3
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6.

5
35

97



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

6.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

6.
1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

3.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
3.

3
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

3.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
3.

2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
3.

2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
3.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
4.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/1
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
5.

6
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
5.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
5.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
5.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
6.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

1
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

9
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
5.

6
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
5.

3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/1

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5.

7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
5.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
5.

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
5.

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
5.

4
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
5.

7
35

98



Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
4.

9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

5
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

4.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

4.
3

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

4.
9

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

5.
1

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

5.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

4.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

4.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

4.
3

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

4.
5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/1
4/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
5.

6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
5.

8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/1

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
5.

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
6.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
6.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
4

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
6.

9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

7.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7.

3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
7.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

8.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
8.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8.
4

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
8.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

8.
6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
8.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

9.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

.3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

10
.3

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

.6
35

99



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

10
.5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/1

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
10

.3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/1
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

10
.5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

10
.5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

10
.9

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

10
.8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

10
.7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

10
.7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

10
.1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

10
.2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

10
.1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

10
.3

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

9.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

9.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
9

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

8.
4

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

7.
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

6.
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

5.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

5.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

4.
9

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/1
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/1

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
4.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

4.
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
3.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

3.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
3.

4
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

3.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
3.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

3.
2

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
3.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

2.
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
3.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

3.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
2.

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

3.
2

35

10
0



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

3.
1

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
3.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

4.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
6.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/1
7/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

6.
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/1

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
6.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

7.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

7.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

7.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

7.
5

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
2

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

6.
9

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
3

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

7.
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/1
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
9.

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
10

.4
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

.2
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
11

.9
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
12

.2
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/1

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

.2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

12
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
12

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

12
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
12

.4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

12
.4

35

10
1



Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

12
.1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
12

.1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

12
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

12
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

11
.5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
11

.7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

12
.2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
12

.5
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

13
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

13
.3

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
13

.4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

13
.6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
12

.3
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

10
.4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
8.

6
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

8
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

6.
3

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/1

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
6.

2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/1
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

6.
2

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

5.
9

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

6
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
6

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

6.
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

6.
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

6.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
5

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
9

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
4

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

7.
3

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
5

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
1

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

7.
2

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7.
9

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

10
.2

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

11
.3

35

10
2



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
12

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

11
.5

35
M

on
da

y,
 7

/2
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

11
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

11
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

12
.1

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

12
.1

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

11
.6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

11
.6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

11
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

11
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

11
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

11
.2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

11
.2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

11
.2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

10
.5

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

10
.7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

10
.2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

9.
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

9.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

9.
6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

9.
4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

6.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

5.
2

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

3.
7

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

3.
8

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
PM

3.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
3.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

3.
8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
3.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

4
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

4.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
4.

6
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

4.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

4.
9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
5.

3
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

5.
1

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
5.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5.
2

35

10
3



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

5.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
6.

2
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

6.
4

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

6.
5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
6.

6
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

7
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
2/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

7.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

2/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
7.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

8.
1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

8.
2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

7.
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

7.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

7.
9

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

7.
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

7.
6

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

7.
1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

6.
7

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

7.
1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

7.
3

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

7.
1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

7.
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/2
3/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
8.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
8.

4
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
7.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/2

3/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
7.

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

1:
00

 A
M

7.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
7.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 A
M

7.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
6.

6
35

10
4



Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
7.

1
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

6.
7

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
6.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

6.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
6.

7
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

6.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

6.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
6.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

6.
2

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
6.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

5.
4

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
5.

4
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

4.
2

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
4.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/2
4/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

4.
5

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/2

4/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
4.

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
4.

1
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
4.

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
4.

8
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
5.

2
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
4.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
4.

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
4.

7
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
4.

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
4

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

4.
7

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
5.

5
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
5.

3
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
6

35
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/2
5/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

6
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
6.

9
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
8.

2
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
9.

1
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
10

.4
35

10
5



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
10

.4
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
10

.4
35

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/2

5/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
10

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
10

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
9.

7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

9.
4

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
9.

2
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

9.
2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8.

9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
8.

9
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
9.

4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
AM

10
.1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
9.

1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

9.
1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
8.

8
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

9.
1

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
8.

1
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

8.
6

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
8.

4
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
2

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
7.

8
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

7
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

8
35

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/2
6/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

8.
5

35
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/2

6/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
8.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
8.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8.

4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
9.

7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
9.

7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
9.

5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
9.

7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
10

.5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
10

.6
35

10
6



M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
1:

00
 P

M
11

.2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
11

.7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
12

.3
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
4:

00
 P

M
12

.2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
11

.2
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
6:

00
 P

M
10

.7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
11

.5
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
12

.4
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
12

.1
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
11

.7
35

M
on

da
y,

 7
/2

7/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
12

.2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
12

.4
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
12

.3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
12

.3
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
12

.2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
12

.2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
13

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

6:
00

 A
M

13
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
12

.6
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
12

.7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
12

.8
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
11

.9
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

AM
12

.2
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
12

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

11
.8

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

11
.4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

11
.4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

11
.6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

12
.4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

12
.3

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

11
.6

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

12
.4

35
Tu

es
da

y,
 7

/2
8/

20
15

9:
00

 P
M

13
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
13

.7
35

Tu
es

da
y,

 7
/2

8/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
13

.9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

14
.1

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
14

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
14

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
14

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
14

.3
35

10
7



W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

5:
00

 A
M

13
.6

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
13

.6
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

13
.7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
13

.6
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

13
.5

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
13

.5
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

12
.9

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
12

.9
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

12
.2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
12

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
3:

00
 P

M
11

.8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

11
.2

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
5:

00
 P

M
11

.1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

11
.8

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
7:

00
 P

M
11

.8
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

8:
00

 P
M

10
.1

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
9.

1
35

W
ed

ne
sd

ay
, 7

/2
9/

20
15

10
:0

0 
PM

8.
7

35
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 7
/2

9/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
12

:0
0 

AM
8.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
8.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
2:

00
 A

M
8.

2
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8.

6
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
4:

00
 A

M
8.

3
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
8.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
8.

1
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
7:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 A

M
7.

9
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
8

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

8.
2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

12
:0

0 
PM

8.
4

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

9.
1

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

2:
00

 P
M

9.
2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

9.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

4:
00

 P
M

10
.2

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

5:
00

 P
M

9.
5

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

6:
00

 P
M

8.
3

35
Th

ur
sd

ay
, 7

/3
0/

20
15

7:
00

 P
M

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
8:

00
 P

M
8.

7
35

10
8



Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
9:

00
 P

M
8.

8
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
10

:0
0 

PM
8.

5
35

Th
ur

sd
ay

, 7
/3

0/
20

15
11

:0
0 

PM
8.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

12
:0

0 
AM

8.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
1:

00
 A

M
8.

8
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

2:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
3:

00
 A

M
8.

6
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

4:
00

 A
M

8.
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
5:

00
 A

M
9

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
6:

00
 A

M
9.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

7:
00

 A
M

9.
3

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
8:

00
 A

M
9.

3
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

9:
00

 A
M

9.
6

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
10

:0
0 

AM
9.

9
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

11
:0

0 
AM

9.
4

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
12

:0
0 

PM
9.

5
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

1:
00

 P
M

9.
1

35
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

1/
20

15
2:

00
 P

M
9.

2
35

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
1/

20
15

3:
00

 P
M

8.
9

35

10
9



D
at

e 
& 

Ti
H

r
PM

2.
5 

C
al

c 
ug

/m
3(

L)
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

4
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

PM
2.

5 
C

al
c[

ug
/m

3(
L)

] M
ul

tiS
ta

tio
n:

 R
em

ot
e 

02
 P

er
io

di
ca

lly
: 

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

6
6/

21
/2

01
5 

12
:0

0 
AM

-7
/7

/2
01

5 
11

:0
0 

PM
  T

yp
e:

 A
VG

 1
 H

r.
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

3
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

0
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

1
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
4

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

13
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
11

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

9
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
64

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

69
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
8

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

6
Fr

id
ay

, 7
/3

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Fr
id

ay
, 7

/3
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
AM

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

2:
00

 A
M

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

4:
00

 A
M

1
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

6:
00

 A
M

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

8:
00

 A
M

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

2
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
AM

0
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

21
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

12
:0

0 
PM

4
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

7

0 20
 

40
 

60
 

80
 

10
0 

12
0 

14
0 

16
0 

18
0 Fr

id
ay

, 
7/

3/
20

15
 

Fr
id

ay
, 

7/
3/

20
15

 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 

7/
4/

20
15

 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 

7/
4/

20
15

 
Su

nd
ay

, 
7/

5/
20

15
 

Su
nd

ay
, 

7/
5/

20
15

 

PM2.5 Conc 

Ca
rm

el
 B

ea
ch

 4
th

 o
f J

ul
y 

W
ee

ke
nd

 
Ho

ur
ly

 P
M

2.
5 

Co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns
 (u

g/
m

3)
 

Ho
ur

ly
 P

M
2.

5 

11
0



Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
3:

00
 P

M
6

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
58

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
5:

00
 P

M
94

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
11

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

14
8

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 7
/4

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
15

3
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

22
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

10
:0

0 
PM

5
Sa

tu
rd

ay
, 7

/4
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

AM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

1:
00

 A
M

4
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
2:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

3:
00

 A
M

5
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
4:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

5:
00

 A
M

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
6:

00
 A

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

7:
00

 A
M

6
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
8:

00
 A

M
8

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

9:
00

 A
M

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

AM
25

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
AM

0
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
12

:0
0 

PM
3

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

1:
00

 P
M

1
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
2:

00
 P

M
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

3:
00

 P
M

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
4:

00
 P

M
22

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

5:
00

 P
M

9
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
6:

00
 P

M
37

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

7:
00

 P
M

44
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
8:

00
 P

M
6

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

9:
00

 P
M

7
Su

nd
ay

, 7
/5

/2
01

5
10

:0
0 

PM
0

Su
nd

ay
, 7

/5
/2

01
5

11
:0

0 
PM

2

11
1



0102030405060 PM2.5 Conc

Ca
rm

el
 B
ea
ch
 1
‐H
ou

r A
ve
ra
ge
 P
M
2.
5 

8/
1/
20
15

 to
 8
/2
4/
20

15

1‐
H
ou

r A
ve
 P
M
2.
5

11
2



0510152025303540

PM2.5 Conc

Ca
rm

el
 B
ea
ch
 8
‐H
r A

ve
 P
M
2.
5 
Co

nc
8/
1/
20

15
 to

 8
/2
4/
20
15

Ru
nn

in
g 
8‐
H
ou

r A
ve
 P
M
2.
5

11
3



0510152025303540 PM2.5 Conc.

Ca
rm

el
 B
ea
ch
 2
4‐
H
r A

ve
 P
M
2.
5 

8/
1/
20
15

 to
 8
/2
4/
20
15

Ru
nn

in
g 
24

‐H
r A

ve
 P
M
2.
5

24
‐H
r P

M
2.
5 
N
AA

Q
S

11
4



Date & Ti Hr PM2.5 Calc
Date & Ti Hr ug/m3(L)
8/1/2015 12:00 AM 13
8/1/2015 1:00 AM 5
8/1/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/1/2015 3:00 AM 6
8/1/2015 4:00 AM 4
8/1/2015 5:00 AM 9
8/1/2015 6:00 AM 8
8/1/2015 7:00 AM 1
8/1/2015 8:00 AM 22
8/1/2015 9:00 AM 10
8/1/2015 10:00 AM 3
8/1/2015 11:00 AM 9
8/1/2015 12:00 PM 9
8/1/2015 1:00 PM 8
8/1/2015 2:00 PM 10
8/1/2015 3:00 PM 7
8/1/2015 4:00 PM 2
8/1/2015 5:00 PM 21
8/1/2015 6:00 PM 16
8/1/2015 7:00 PM 34
8/1/2015 8:00 PM 16
8/1/2015 9:00 PM 7
8/1/2015 10:00 PM 13
8/1/2015 11:00 PM 0
8/2/2015 12:00 AM 3
8/2/2015 1:00 AM 4
8/2/2015 2:00 AM 3
8/2/2015 3:00 AM 10
8/2/2015 4:00 AM 9
8/2/2015 5:00 AM 9
8/2/2015 6:00 AM 8
8/2/2015 7:00 AM 16
8/2/2015 8:00 AM 13
8/2/2015 9:00 AM 3
8/2/2015 10:00 AM 0
8/2/2015 11:00 AM 6
8/2/2015 12:00 PM 2
8/2/2015 1:00 PM 10
8/2/2015 2:00 PM 13
8/2/2015 3:00 PM 6
8/2/2015 4:00 PM 10
8/2/2015 5:00 PM 9
8/2/2015 6:00 PM 0
8/2/2015 7:00 PM 17
8/2/2015 8:00 PM 13
8/2/2015 9:00 PM 1
8/2/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/2/2015 11:00 PM 10
8/3/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/3/2015 1:00 AM 12
8/3/2015 2:00 AM 5
8/3/2015 3:00 AM 8
8/3/2015 4:00 AM 10

115



8/3/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/3/2015 6:00 AM 3
8/3/2015 7:00 AM 4
8/3/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/3/2015 9:00 AM 6
8/3/2015 10:00 AM 12
8/3/2015 11:00 AM 12
8/3/2015 12:00 PM Maintain
8/3/2015 1:00 PM 8
8/3/2015 2:00 PM 0
8/3/2015 3:00 PM 0
8/3/2015 4:00 PM 4
8/3/2015 5:00 PM 1
8/3/2015 6:00 PM 0
8/3/2015 7:00 PM 9
8/3/2015 8:00 PM 7
8/3/2015 9:00 PM 2
8/3/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/3/2015 11:00 PM 1
8/4/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 1:00 AM 1
8/4/2015 2:00 AM 3
8/4/2015 3:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 7:00 AM 5
8/4/2015 8:00 AM 1
8/4/2015 9:00 AM 2
8/4/2015 10:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 11:00 AM 0
8/4/2015 12:00 PM 3
8/4/2015 1:00 PM 7
8/4/2015 2:00 PM 3
8/4/2015 3:00 PM 8
8/4/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/4/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/4/2015 6:00 PM 19
8/4/2015 7:00 PM 9
8/4/2015 8:00 PM 5
8/4/2015 9:00 PM 12
8/4/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/4/2015 11:00 PM 17
8/5/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 1:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 3:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 5:00 AM 2
8/5/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 7:00 AM 2
8/5/2015 8:00 AM 5
8/5/2015 9:00 AM 1
8/5/2015 10:00 AM 0
8/5/2015 11:00 AM 9

116



8/5/2015 12:00 PM 0
8/5/2015 1:00 PM 12
8/5/2015 2:00 PM 0
8/5/2015 3:00 PM 3
8/5/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/5/2015 5:00 PM 19
8/5/2015 6:00 PM 45
8/5/2015 7:00 PM 20
8/5/2015 8:00 PM 15
8/5/2015 9:00 PM 9
8/5/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/5/2015 11:00 PM 6
8/6/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/6/2015 1:00 AM 13
8/6/2015 2:00 AM 2
8/6/2015 3:00 AM 7
8/6/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/6/2015 5:00 AM 4
8/6/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/6/2015 7:00 AM 6
8/6/2015 8:00 AM 3
8/6/2015 9:00 AM 15
8/6/2015 10:00 AM 8
8/6/2015 11:00 AM 11
8/6/2015 12:00 PM 18
8/6/2015 1:00 PM 7
8/6/2015 2:00 PM 30
8/6/2015 3:00 PM 9
8/6/2015 4:00 PM 2
8/6/2015 5:00 PM 19
8/6/2015 6:00 PM 29
8/6/2015 7:00 PM 22
8/6/2015 8:00 PM 12
8/6/2015 9:00 PM 16
8/6/2015 10:00 PM 4
8/6/2015 11:00 PM 11
8/7/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/7/2015 1:00 AM 14
8/7/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/7/2015 3:00 AM 9
8/7/2015 4:00 AM 2
8/7/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/7/2015 6:00 AM 14
8/7/2015 7:00 AM 6
8/7/2015 8:00 AM 10
8/7/2015 9:00 AM 16
8/7/2015 10:00 AM 2
8/7/2015 11:00 AM 10
8/7/2015 12:00 PM 9
8/7/2015 1:00 PM 11
8/7/2015 2:00 PM 8
8/7/2015 3:00 PM 12
8/7/2015 4:00 PM 5
8/7/2015 5:00 PM 5
8/7/2015 6:00 PM 0

117



8/7/2015 7:00 PM 16
8/7/2015 8:00 PM 10
8/7/2015 9:00 PM 12
8/7/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/7/2015 11:00 PM 24
8/8/2015 12:00 AM 2
8/8/2015 1:00 AM 13
8/8/2015 2:00 AM 4
8/8/2015 3:00 AM 9
8/8/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/8/2015 5:00 AM 10
8/8/2015 6:00 AM 11
8/8/2015 7:00 AM 0
8/8/2015 8:00 AM 9
8/8/2015 9:00 AM 16
8/8/2015 10:00 AM 11
8/8/2015 11:00 AM 8
8/8/2015 12:00 PM 8
8/8/2015 1:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 2:00 PM 20
8/8/2015 3:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 6:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 7:00 PM 6
8/8/2015 8:00 PM 2
8/8/2015 9:00 PM 3
8/8/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/8/2015 11:00 PM 3
8/9/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 1:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 3:00 AM 2
8/9/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 5:00 AM 3
8/9/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 7:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 9:00 AM 8
8/9/2015 10:00 AM 0
8/9/2015 11:00 AM 18
8/9/2015 12:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 1:00 PM 15
8/9/2015 2:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 3:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 5:00 PM 6
8/9/2015 6:00 PM 1
8/9/2015 7:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 8:00 PM 2
8/9/2015 9:00 PM 4
8/9/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/9/2015 11:00 PM 1
8/10/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 1:00 AM 4

118



8/10/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 3:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 5:00 AM 7
8/10/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 7:00 AM 15
8/10/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 9:00 AM 0
8/10/2015 10:00 AM 9
8/10/2015 11:00 AM 3
8/10/2015 12:00 PM 2
8/10/2015 1:00 PM 5
8/10/2015 2:00 PM 1
8/10/2015 3:00 PM 0
8/10/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/10/2015 5:00 PM 9
8/10/2015 6:00 PM 1
8/10/2015 7:00 PM 8
8/10/2015 8:00 PM 4
8/10/2015 9:00 PM 0
8/10/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/10/2015 11:00 PM 3
8/11/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 1:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 3:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/11/2015 7:00 AM 5
8/11/2015 8:00 AM 1
8/11/2015 9:00 AM 13
8/11/2015 10:00 AM 5
8/11/2015 11:00 AM 4
8/11/2015 12:00 PM 2
8/11/2015 1:00 PM 6
8/11/2015 2:00 PM 3
8/11/2015 3:00 PM 3
8/11/2015 4:00 PM 1
8/11/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/11/2015 6:00 PM 7
8/11/2015 7:00 PM 12
8/11/2015 8:00 PM 2
8/11/2015 9:00 PM 0
8/11/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/11/2015 11:00 PM 1
8/12/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/12/2015 1:00 AM 3
8/12/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/12/2015 3:00 AM 6
8/12/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/12/2015 5:00 AM 2
8/12/2015 6:00 AM 1
8/12/2015 7:00 AM 0
8/12/2015 8:00 AM 0

119



8/12/2015 9:00 AM 2
8/12/2015 10:00 AM 27
8/12/2015 11:00 AM 0
8/12/2015 12:00 PM 0
8/12/2015 1:00 PM 10
8/12/2015 2:00 PM 2
8/12/2015 3:00 PM 0
8/12/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/12/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/12/2015 6:00 PM 8
8/12/2015 7:00 PM 1
8/12/2015 8:00 PM 1
8/12/2015 9:00 PM 0
8/12/2015 10:00 PM 5
8/12/2015 11:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 1:00 AM 3
8/13/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 3:00 AM 18
8/13/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 7:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/13/2015 9:00 AM 2
8/13/2015 10:00 AM 20
8/13/2015 11:00 AM 1
8/13/2015 12:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 1:00 PM 7
8/13/2015 2:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 3:00 PM 3
8/13/2015 4:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 5:00 PM 9
8/13/2015 6:00 PM 3
8/13/2015 7:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 8:00 PM 0
8/13/2015 9:00 PM 3
8/13/2015 10:00 PM 6
8/13/2015 11:00 PM 0
8/14/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 1:00 AM 14
8/14/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 3:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 4:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 7:00 AM 7
8/14/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 9:00 AM 0
8/14/2015 10:00 AM 13
8/14/2015 11:00 AM 2
8/14/2015 12:00 PM 7
8/14/2015 1:00 PM 0
8/14/2015 2:00 PM 14
8/14/2015 3:00 PM 3

120



8/14/2015 4:00 PM 10
8/14/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/14/2015 6:00 PM 2
8/14/2015 7:00 PM 2
8/14/2015 8:00 PM 7
8/14/2015 9:00 PM 4
8/14/2015 10:00 PM 0
8/14/2015 11:00 PM 5
8/15/2015 12:00 AM 0
8/15/2015 1:00 AM 6
8/15/2015 2:00 AM 0
8/15/2015 3:00 AM 15
8/15/2015 4:00 AM 4
8/15/2015 5:00 AM 0
8/15/2015 6:00 AM 7
8/15/2015 7:00 AM 14
8/15/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/15/2015 9:00 AM 2
8/15/2015 10:00 AM 7
8/15/2015 11:00 AM 10
8/15/2015 12:00 PM 7
8/15/2015 1:00 PM 17
8/15/2015 2:00 PM 13
8/15/2015 3:00 PM 21
8/15/2015 4:00 PM 18
8/15/2015 5:00 PM 33
8/15/2015 6:00 PM 48
8/15/2015 7:00 PM 52
8/15/2015 8:00 PM 57
8/15/2015 9:00 PM 18
8/15/2015 10:00 PM 21
8/15/2015 11:00 PM 25
8/16/2015 12:00 AM 13
8/16/2015 1:00 AM 21
8/16/2015 2:00 AM 11
8/16/2015 3:00 AM 21
8/16/2015 4:00 AM 13
8/16/2015 5:00 AM 18
8/16/2015 6:00 AM 8
8/16/2015 7:00 AM 22
8/16/2015 8:00 AM 17
8/16/2015 9:00 AM 12
8/16/2015 10:00 AM 25
8/16/2015 11:00 AM 25
8/16/2015 12:00 PM 23
8/16/2015 1:00 PM 20
8/16/2015 2:00 PM 25
8/16/2015 3:00 PM 16
8/16/2015 4:00 PM 16
8/16/2015 5:00 PM 0
8/16/2015 6:00 PM 11
8/16/2015 7:00 PM 21
8/16/2015 8:00 PM 19
8/16/2015 9:00 PM 24
8/16/2015 10:00 PM 14

121



8/16/2015 11:00 PM 7
8/17/2015 12:00 AM 2
8/17/2015 1:00 AM 14
8/17/2015 2:00 AM 8
8/17/2015 3:00 AM 13
8/17/2015 4:00 AM 16
8/17/2015 5:00 AM 13
8/17/2015 6:00 AM 0
8/17/2015 7:00 AM 16
8/17/2015 8:00 AM 0
8/17/2015 9:00 AM InVld
8/17/2015 10:00 AM 34
8/17/2015 11:00 AM 12
8/17/2015 12:00 PM 23
8/17/2015 1:00 PM 38
8/17/2015 2:00 PM 9
8/17/2015 3:00 PM 24
8/17/2015 4:00 PM 25
8/17/2015 5:00 PM 27
8/17/2015 6:00 PM 28
8/17/2015 7:00 PM 28
8/17/2015 8:00 PM 10
8/17/2015 9:00 PM 17
8/17/2015 10:00 PM 8
8/17/2015 11:00 PM 15
8/18/2015 12:00 AM 8
8/18/2015 1:00 AM 11
8/18/2015 2:00 AM 12
8/18/2015 3:00 AM 13
8/18/2015 4:00 AM 8
8/18/2015 5:00 AM 13
8/18/2015 6:00 AM 14
8/18/2015 7:00 AM 10
8/18/2015 8:00 AM 16
8/18/2015 9:00 AM 21
8/18/2015 10:00 AM 28
8/18/2015 11:00 AM 18
8/18/2015 12:00 PM 19
8/18/2015 1:00 PM 25
8/18/2015 2:00 PM 15
8/18/2015 3:00 PM 23
8/18/2015 4:00 PM 23
8/18/2015 5:00 PM 2
8/18/2015 6:00 PM 27
8/18/2015 7:00 PM 14
8/18/2015 8:00 PM 11
8/18/2015 9:00 PM 26
8/18/2015 10:00 PM 20
8/18/2015 11:00 PM 13
8/19/2015 12:00:00 AM 13
8/19/2015 1:00:00 AM 22
8/19/2015 2:00:00 AM 21
8/19/2015 3:00:00 AM 16
8/19/2015 4:00:00 AM 24
8/19/2015 5:00:00 AM 17

122



8/19/2015 6:00:00 AM 10
8/19/2015 7:00:00 AM 27
8/19/2015 8:00:00 AM 0
8/19/2015 9:00:00 AM 29
8/19/2015 10:00:00 AM 10
8/19/2015 11:00:00 AM 12
8/19/2015 12:00:00 PM 0
8/19/2015 1:00:00 PM 20
8/19/2015 2:00:00 PM 10
8/19/2015 3:00:00 PM 10
8/19/2015 4:00:00 PM 0
8/19/2015 5:00:00 PM 6
8/19/2015 6:00:00 PM 22
8/19/2015 7:00:00 PM 9
8/19/2015 8:00:00 PM 20
8/19/2015 9:00:00 PM 7
8/19/2015 10:00:00 PM 15
8/19/2015 11:00:00 PM 9
8/20/2015 12:00:00 AM 8
8/20/2015 1:00:00 AM 13
8/20/2015 2:00:00 AM 2
8/20/2015 3:00:00 AM 15
8/20/2015 4:00:00 AM 28
8/20/2015 5:00:00 AM 15
8/20/2015 6:00:00 AM 15
8/20/2015 7:00:00 AM 30
8/20/2015 8:00:00 AM 17
8/20/2015 9:00:00 AM 44
8/20/2015 10:00:00 AM 24
8/20/2015 11:00:00 AM 34
8/20/2015 12:00:00 PM 22
8/20/2015 1:00:00 PM 17
8/20/2015 2:00:00 PM 22
8/20/2015 3:00:00 PM 15
8/20/2015 4:00:00 PM 0
8/20/2015 5:00:00 PM 9
8/20/2015 6:00:00 PM 22
8/20/2015 7:00:00 PM 30
8/20/2015 8:00:00 PM 42
8/20/2015 9:00:00 PM 9
8/20/2015 10:00:00 PM 24
8/20/2015 11:00:00 PM 18
8/21/2015 12:00:00 AM 13
8/21/2015 1:00:00 AM 25
8/21/2015 2:00:00 AM 0
8/21/2015 3:00:00 AM 24
8/21/2015 4:00:00 AM 32
8/21/2015 5:00:00 AM 9
8/21/2015 6:00:00 AM 10
8/21/2015 7:00:00 AM 23
8/21/2015 8:00:00 AM 13
8/21/2015 9:00:00 AM 4
8/21/2015 10:00:00 AM 7
8/21/2015 11:00:00 AM 15
8/21/2015 12:00:00 PM 12

123



8/21/2015 1:00:00 PM 8
8/21/2015 2:00:00 PM 8
8/21/2015 3:00:00 PM 0
8/21/2015 4:00:00 PM 1
8/21/2015 5:00:00 PM 6
8/21/2015 6:00:00 PM 2
8/21/2015 7:00:00 PM 13
8/21/2015 8:00:00 PM 6
8/21/2015 9:00:00 PM 18
8/21/2015 10:00:00 PM 0
8/21/2015 11:00:00 PM 17
8/22/2015 12:00:00 AM 9
8/22/2015 1:00:00 AM 17
8/22/2015 2:00:00 AM 11
8/22/2015 3:00:00 AM 5
8/22/2015 4:00:00 AM 1
8/22/2015 5:00:00 AM 17
8/22/2015 6:00:00 AM 0
8/22/2015 7:00:00 AM 11
8/22/2015 8:00:00 AM 0
8/22/2015 9:00:00 AM 14
8/22/2015 10:00:00 AM 0
8/22/2015 11:00:00 AM 17
8/22/2015 12:00:00 PM 4
8/22/2015 1:00:00 PM 12
8/22/2015 2:00:00 PM 0
8/22/2015 3:00:00 PM 5
8/22/2015 4:00:00 PM 0
8/22/2015 5:00:00 PM 0
8/22/2015 6:00:00 PM 4
8/22/2015 7:00:00 PM 4
8/22/2015 8:00:00 PM 4
8/22/2015 9:00:00 PM 3
8/22/2015 10:00:00 PM 0
8/22/2015 11:00:00 PM 9
8/23/2015 12:00:00 AM 0
8/23/2015 1:00:00 AM 10
8/23/2015 2:00:00 AM 0
8/23/2015 3:00:00 AM 4
8/23/2015 4:00:00 AM 0
8/23/2015 5:00:00 AM 9
8/23/2015 6:00:00 AM 9
8/23/2015 7:00:00 AM 16
8/23/2015 8:00:00 AM 0
8/23/2015 9:00:00 AM 4
8/23/2015 10:00:00 AM 6
8/23/2015 11:00:00 AM 15
8/23/2015 12:00:00 PM 10
8/23/2015 1:00:00 PM 12
8/23/2015 2:00:00 PM 12
8/23/2015 3:00:00 PM 7
8/23/2015 4:00:00 PM 2
8/23/2015 5:00:00 PM 0
8/23/2015 6:00:00 PM 6
8/23/2015 7:00:00 PM 19

124



8/23/2015 8:00:00 PM 0
8/23/2015 9:00:00 PM 20
8/23/2015 10:00:00 PM 13
8/23/2015 11:00:00 PM 11
8/24/2015 12:00:00 AM 4
8/24/2015 1:00:00 AM 11
8/24/2015 2:00:00 AM 7
8/24/2015 3:00:00 AM 1
8/24/2015 4:00:00 AM 12
8/24/2015 5:00:00 AM 2

125



Attachment 3

126



127



Attachment 4

128



129



Da
y

DA
TE

 A
N

D 
N

AM
E 

O
F 

EV
EN

T 
AP

PL
. R

EC
EI

VE
D 

AL
L 

FE
ES

/I
N

S
PR

O
BL

EM
S

TY
PE

 O
F 

EV
EN

T

Sa
t

Se
pt

em
be

r 5
, 2

01
5 

- A
da

m
s w

ed
di

ng
 

Fe
b-

15
YE

S
YE

S
W

ed
di

ng
 

Sa
t

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
2,

 2
01

5 
- H

ut
to

n 
Fa

m
ily

 
Ju

l-1
5

YE
S

N
O

 - 
w

ill
 b

rin
g 

sa
nd

w
hi

ch
es

Fa
m

ily
 G

at
he

rin
g

Th
ur

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
7,

 2
01

5 
- K

ol
itz

 
Au

g-
15

N
O

N
O

 - 
on

 T
hu

rs
da

y
Di

nn
er

Fr
i

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
9,

 2
01

5 
- W

ya
tt

Au
g-

15
N

O
N

O
 - 

re
c'

d 
af

te
r O

rd
in

ac
e

Fa
m

ily
 G

at
he

rin
g

Th
ur

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
4,

 2
01

5-
 B

ar
en

g 
W

ed
di

ng
 

14
-A

ug
ye

s
N

o 
- N

o 
fo

od
 

W
ed

di
ng

Fr
i

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
5,

 2
01

5-
 K

ol
kh

or
st

13
-A

ug
-1

5
N

O
N

O
- r

ec
'd

 a
ft

er
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 
W

ed
di

ng

Sa
t

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
6,

 2
01

5 
- M

cG
ill

en
 

28
-A

pr
-1

5
Ye

s
CD

P 
- A

llo
w

ed
 F

ire
s

La
rg

e 
G

at
he

rin
g 

- 2
00

Fr
i

O
ct

ob
er

 2
, 2

01
5 

- S
te

rn
 F

am
ily

 
16

-A
pr

-1
5

Fe
es

 Y
es

/I
ns

-N
o 

N
O

 - 
Pi

zz
a 

nd
 B

ev
. 

Fa
m

ily
 G

at
he

rin
g 

Sa
t

O
ct

ob
er

 1
0,

 2
01

5 
- B

ro
nz

o 
18

-N
ov

-1
4

Ye
s

YE
S 

W
ed

di
ng

Sa
t

O
ct

ob
er

 1
6,

 2
01

5 
- C

in
a 

&
 C

hr
is

12
-Ju

n-
15

Fe
es

 Y
es

/I
ns

- N
O

 
Ye

s
W

ed
di

ng
 

Sa
t

O
ct

ob
er

 1
7,

 2
01

5 
- U

ye
ya

m
a 

24
-F

eb
-1

5
Ye

s 
Ca

nc
el

le
d 

ev
en

t -
 R

ef
un

de
d.

 

Sa
t

O
ct

ob
er

 2
4,

 2
01

5 
- T

om
 B

ur
ns

CD
P 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
N

O
 

CD
P 

- A
llo

w
ed

 F
ire

s 
La

rg
e 

Pa
rt

y 
- 2

50

Sa
t

N
ov

em
be

r 1
4,

 2
01

5 
- P

ac
ifi

c 
Co

as
t B

ld
rs

4-
M

ay
-1

5
De

po
si

t &
 In

s Y
es

 
YE

S
Co

m
pa

ny
 B

BQ

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 5

 - 
P

la
nn

ed
 B

ea
ch

 E
ve

nt
s 

fo
r F

al
l 2

01
5

N
ot

es
: 

1.
E

ve
nt

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 b

lu
e 

fo
nt

 a
re

 th
os

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

 P
er

m
it.

2.
E

ve
nt

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 re

d 
fo

nt
 a

re
 th

os
e 

w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 C
oa

st
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
er

m
it.

3.
E

ve
nt

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 b

la
ck

 fo
nt

 a
re

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
.

13
0



JULY 2015

JULY YTD 2014 JULY YTD 2014

11(6/5) 102(80/22) 142 City Trees Planted (upper/lower) 68(28/40) 39

w/ Dolores bet. Santa Lucia & C.L. 9", 8" oaks

ci/ Ocean bet. Junipero &Mission 24", 20" Monterey pines

HMLPB 30" Monterey pine

e/ Camino Del Monte bet. 2nd & 3rd 14" Monterey pine

nw Mission & 12th 30" Monterey cypress

w/ Dolores bet. 2nd & 3rd 22", 16" oak

w/ Mission bet. 11th & 12th 9" Monterey pine

nw Torres & 4th 16" Myoporum

12(6/7) 64(44/43) 114 Private Planting Requirements 3(1/3) 16(12/8) 49

w/ Forest bet. 7th & Mt. View 32" oak 5 gal. upper, 15 gal. lower canopy

se Carmelo & 2nd 18" oak

26055 Ridgewood 24" Monterey pine, 24"oak

ne 2nd & Lincoln 10" oak 15 gal. lower canopy

w/ Santa Rita bet. 3rd & 4th 16" deodar cedar 15 gal. lower canopy

e/ San Antonio bet. 2nd & 3rd 10" holly

w/ Torres bet. Mt. view & 8th 36" Monterey pine

e/ Santa Fe bet. 2nd & 3rd 42" Monterey pine

ne Palou & Casanova 30" Monterey pine

w/ Junipero bet. 7th & 8th 12" eucalyptus

w/ Torres bet. 8th & 9th 16" oak

e/ San Carlos bet. 12th & 13th 32" Monterey pine

1(0/1) 8(3/13) 15 Construction Planting Requirements 6(4/10) 9

ne Monte Verde & 11th 4 - 3" to 6" oak limbs

3 12 20

se Junipero & 10th 16" oak limb City watered 141

e/ Santa Fe bet. 4th & 5th 10" oak limb

e/ Scenic bet. 10th & 11th 10", 6", 5" cypress limbs City irrigated 12

Private watered 4

Construction Finals

level I - total tree 30 227

level II - hazard /emergency 6 24

level III - specific purpose 9 17

City Trees Removed (upper/lower)

Contracts

Private Removal Permits (upper/lower)

Construction Permits (remove/prune)

Private Pruning Permits Trees Under Care

City Pruning by contractors Planted

131



August 2015

AUG. YTD 2014 AUG. YTD 2014

8(4/4) 99(78/21) 142 City Trees Planted (upper/lower) 11(8/3) 79(36/43) 39

e/ Monte Verde bet. Ocean & 7th 15" Myoporum

e/ Dolores bet. 13th & Santa lucia 10" acacia, 18" oak

w/ Camino Del Monte bet. 2nd & 3rd 12" willow

n/ Ocean bet. Carpenter & Guadalupe 10", 8", 7" Monterey pines

ci/ San Antonio bet. 4th & Ocean 10" Monterey cypress

w/ San Carlos bet. Ocean & 7th

n/ 5th bet. San Carlos & Dolores

e/ Monte Verde bet. Ocean & 7th

e/ Lincoln bet. 3rd & 4th

HMLPB

e/ Dolores bet Ocean & 7th 2 - 24" box Canary Is. Pine, 15 gal. pistache

25951 Ridgewood

n/ Santa Lucia bet. Cas. & Cam. Real

w/ Lincoln bet. 9th & 10th

7(4/5) 71(48/48) 114 Private Planting Requirements 3(3/0) 16(14/5) 49

w/ Monte verde bet. 5th & 6th 6" and 10" false cypress

e/ San Carlos bet 2nd & 3rd 10" holly oak

w/ Monte Verde bet. 3rd & 4th 30" Monterey pine

sw Camino Real & 11th 28" Monterey cypress 5 gal. upper canopy

e/ Casanova bet. 7th & 8th 10" Myoporum

se/ Perry Newberry & 6th 10" acacia, 30" eucalyptus 5 gal. upper canopy

w/ Mission bet 11th & 12th 28" Monterey pine 5 gal. upper canopy

1 8(4/12) 15 Construction Planting Requirements 6(4/10) 9

w/ Rio Rd. bet. 13th & Santa Lucia 30" Monterey pine

2 11 20

w/ Vizcaino bet Mt. View & Flanders 2- 10" oak limbs City watered 152

e/ Dolores bet 2nd & 3rd 12" oak limb City irrigated 12

Private watered 4

Construction Finals

level I - total tree 4 33 227

level II - hazard /emergency 2 8 24

level III - specific purpose 0 9 17

1 gal. Monterey pine

City Trees Removed (upper/lower)

24" box Canary Island pine (replace)

15 gal. Catalina Ironwood

5 gal. Deodar cedar

15 gal. locust

15 gal. Catalina ironwood

Contracts

1 gal. Monterey pine

2 - 1 gal. Monterey pines

Private Removal Permits (upper/lower)

Construction Permits (remove/prune)

Private Pruning Permits Trees Under Care

City Pruning by contractors Planted

132


	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	TOUR OF INSPECTION
	ROLL CALL
	APPEARANCES
	CONSENT AGENDA

	Item 1b - FBC Minutes - 072115 Special Mtg.pdf
	II.           TOUR OF INSPECTION

	Item 3 - Emergency Plan Review.pdf
	Item 3 - Attach 1 - EOP Annex P.pdf
	CARMEL EOP COVER
	CARMEL EOP FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX A --CEOP  POSITIONS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX B -- POSITION CHECKLISTS -- FINAL
	Before an Emergency 
	During an Emergency - Watch Phase
	Activation Actions 
	During an Emergency - Impact or Warning Phase
	Operational Actions
	After An Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency 
	During an Emergency - Watch Phase
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	 After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions
	Before an Emergency
	Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions
	CHECKLIST FOR EARTHQUAKE
	CHECKLIST FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENTS
	CHECKLIST FOR FLOODING
	Watch Phase: Flooding Expected
	Warning Phase: Flooding Occurs
	Warning Phase:
	CHECKLIST FOR FIRES
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency - Warning or Impact Phase
	CHECKLIST FOR FLOODING
	CHECKLIST FOR TERRORIST INCIDENT
	Before an Emergency
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Before an Emergency
	During An Emergency/Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions

	CHECKLIST FOR FLOODING
	Watch Phase
	Warning or Impact Phase

	CHECKLIST FOR EARTHQUAKE
	CHECKLIST FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENTS 
	CHECKLIST FOR SEVERE WINTER STORMS 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency
	Before an Emergency
	During An Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After An Emergency
	Deactivation Actions

	CHECKLIST FOR EARTHQUAKE 
	Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Before an Emergency
	During An Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After An Emergency
	Deactivation Actions

	CHECKLIST FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL INCIDENT 
	CHECKLIST FOR EARTHQUAKES 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Before An Emergency
	During an Emergency - Watch Phase/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	 During an Emergency - Impact or Warning Phase
	 After An Emergency - Deactivation Actions 

	INCREASED READINESS OPERATIONS 
	Before An Emergency
	During An Emergency - Watch Phase 
	During An Emergency - Impact or Warning Phase/Activation Actions
	After An Emergency
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before An Emergency
	During An Emergency - Watch Phase 
	During An Emergency - Impact or Warning Phase/Activation Actions
	After An Emergency
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions 
	Activation Actions 
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	 During an Emergency/Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	Deactivation Actions
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency - Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency – Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency – Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency – Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	After an Emergency - Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency - Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	During an Emergency – Watch Phase
	During an Emergency – Impact or Warning Phase
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	Before an Emergency
	During an Emergency - Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	During an Emergency – Watch Phase
	During an Emergency – Impact or Warning Phase
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 
	During an Emergency - Activation Actions
	Operational Actions
	During an Emergency – Watch Phase
	During an Emergency – Impact or Warning Phase
	After an Emergency
	Deactivation Actions 


	CARMEL EOP ANNEX C -- COMMUNICATIONS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX D -- CEOC FACS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX E -- FORMS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP FORM -- SITREP
	CARMEL EOP FORM -- IDE
	CARMEL EOP FORM -- PIO
	Date: __________  Time:  ___________
	Document Title: _________________________________________________
	Document Prepared By:
	______________________________ _______________   __________
	Name                       Agency    Title  
	Version:  ( 1st Draft ( 2nd Draft ( 3rd Draft ( 4th Draft  ( 5th Draft
	Approval Parties: (Please obtain approval from all applicable staff members in order.)

	( Dissemination Unit Leader:  OK to release as is (  
	Make changes & release.  (                    Make changes & reroute.  (
	______________________  _________ 
	Signature       Date/Time
	( Public Information Officer:  OK to release as written. (  Make changes & release.  (                Make changes & reroute.  (
	______________________________ _____________ 
	Signature      Date/Time
	( Emergency Services Director:  OK to release as written. (    IF REQUIRED.Make changes & release.  (                       Make changes & reroute.  (   
	_______________________  ___________ 
	Signature       Date/Time

	CARMEL EOP FORM -- STAFF TIME LOG
	CEOC STAFF TIME LOG

	CARMEL EOP FORM -- STORM INCIDENT REPORT CARD
	CARMEL EOP FORM -- PHONE MESSAGE REPORT CARD
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX F -- KEY POINTS OF CONTACT -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX G -- GLOSSARY OF TERMS AND ACRONYMS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX H -- DECLARATIONS -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX I -- PREPAREDNESS-PREVENTION -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX J -- MITIGATION PLAN -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX K -- COG -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX  L -- RECOVERY -- FINAL
	Individual Assistance Program Responsibilities
	Type of Emergency Declaration
	Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Responsibilities

	CARMEL EOP ANNEX M -- RERERENCES -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX N -- TERRORISM THREAT MATRIX -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX O -- IMPLEMENTATION -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX P -- BEACH CLOSURE, EVACUATION, AND TSUNAMI  -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX Q -- TRAINING -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX R -- EVACUATION -- FINAL
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX S -- MASS CARE AND SHELTER
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX T -- TRANSPORTATION AND MOVEMENT
	CARMEL EOP ANNEX U -- EMERGENCY PUBLIC INFORMATION





